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In the fiscal year 2022, Thailand’s reopening policy brought about
certain challenges after 3-year hiatus of the industry across the
globe.

The TCEB’s board of directors and executives, thus, unswervingly
helped push Thai MICE sector through the crisis and created opportunities
for further development on a sustainable basis.

TCEB focused on both domestic and international markets.
The domestic market became a vital part to keep the breath of Thai MICE
operators amidst high volatility in overseas markets. For this reason, TCEB
lent support for the organisation of MICE activities in every region of
Thailand under the project “Thailand a Safer Place for Meetings”, which
has been executed for 3 consecutive years. In parallel to the project,
business match-making and B2B funding support operated under the
project “EMTEX: Empower Thailand Exhibition” created satisfactory results.

Furthermore, the operation for domestic market made a stride to
the extent that holistic cooperation from every sector was formed to
push forward the implementation of such policies as “One Ministry One
Convention” which aims to encourage every ministry to attract global
conventions to Thailand. Meanwhile, “One City One License Event”
policy resulted in the collaboration that enabled the cities to create
their own licensed festivals. Hence, an efficient creation of value-added
products and a much more broadened network of Thai MICE industry.

As for the international markets, TCEB was dedicated to restoring
travel confidence as a means to secure Thailand’s prevailing position
as a world-class destination. Towards this end, public relations and
communication to engage the target groups were undertaken to maintain
Thailand’s position as a top-of-mind destination, ready for events.
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Simultaneously, TCEB strengthened the foundation for the industry
by building the capacity of potential destinations to become MICE City,
enhancing the opportunities for MICE events and generating income to
more regional areas, thus, stimulating the economy at the grass-root
level. In this respect, new-generation of MICE professionals were nurtured
to enable their understanding of the current situations of the industry
while MICE entrepreneurs were stimulated to create innovation for
the industry.

Itis, indeed, a pleasure that Thailand demonstrated its readiness and
standard for events to world audience when the country hosted year-long
meetings in preparation for the 29th Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation
(APEQ) leader summit that took place around the end of the year.

TCEB broadened its international marketing strategies by focusing on
attracting global-scale events to fortify the leading position of Thai MICE
industry. As the result, Thailand hosted a series of important conventions
and exhibitions and won the bid to host International Horticultural Expo
2026 and is working on to secure the rights to host the Specialised Expo.

I am well aware that the aforementioned progress and success was
a result of the dedicated cooperation and support of various public
and private sectors.

On behalf of TCEB, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to
all of them. | truly hope that our enhanced cooperation will enable Thai
MICE industry to drive the potential of our country on a sustainable basis.

@»J\/ ﬂw

Atchaka Sibunruang, Ph.D.

Chairman of the Board
Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization) or TCEB
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The year 2022 was an important time for the Thai MICE industry
as it was the year Thailand was reopened after the COVID-19
situation had subsided. We found that our policies for the MICE
industry development had properly been implemented, which can
be witnessed by the quick recovery. That resulted in widespread
development in various aspects, all of which help enhance the
Thai MICE industry’s capabilities towards sustainability.

Owing to close cooperation between public and private sectors,
including communities in MICE industry, we were able to stimulate
domestic market, promote Thailand in international markets, develop
MICE technology, and boost the capacity of MICE professionals in
meeting the needs of the industry.

As a result, Thailand welcomed as many as 5,975,808 MICE travelers
in 2022. The figure comprised 5,617,502 domestic travellers, while 358,306
were international ones. The direct income generated to the MICE
industry totaled THB 44,060 million.

Moreover, the number of MICE travelers created both direct and
indirect effects on the economy and had ripple effects on other industries.
The total supply chain value was THB 96,929 million.

Apart from that, Thailand was selected to be the host destination of
key events whether they were large-scale conventions, incentive travels
and exhibitions. Of particular note is that since the third quarter
(April = June 2022) when the government began the gradual relaxation
of international travel restrictions, Thailand hosted a variety of large-scale
events - Global Summit of Women, L’Etape Thailand by Tour de France
2022 in Phang Nga province, etc.

The vibrancy permeating the MICE industry again helped elevate the
policy on MICE City. A number of provinces submitted their proposals to
be selected as MICE City, ready to service business travelers.

MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT
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Chiang Rai, Sukhothai, Buriram, Ubon Ratchathani, Nakhon Sri
Thammarat, Krabi, Ayutthaya and Chanthaburi are the provinces TCEB
helped upgrade to become MICE Cities.

As for the competitiveness, TCEB focused on promoting
Thailand’s image hand in hand with pitching for opportunities to host
international events. As a result, the country is officially selected to host
mega-events, for example, International Horticultural Expo 2026 in Udon
Thani. Two other expos are in the bidding process - International
Horticultural Expo 2029 in Nakhon Ratchasima and Specialised Expo 2028
or Expo 2028 Phuket Thailand.

Even though the overall performance of the MICE industry met the
target in 2022 befitting the situation of both domestic and international
markets, concerned parties and sectors need to enhance their
competitiveness on a continued basis.

The global MICE industry has recovered and generated USD 876.42
million. Asia Pacific, due to its sharp competition, has gained the biggest
share, accounting for 44.3%. According to a research, the average growth
of the world’s MICE industry will be 7.5% per year during 2023 — 2030.

On behalf of TCEB, I would like to express my gratitude towards our
partners and alliances from both public and private sectors for their
constant contribution for the Thai MICE industry, resulting in the
aforementioned impressive results. Together, we can help drive Thailand
to become the world’s MICE hub, which can strengthen Thailand’s
economy on a sustainable basis.

W!
Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya

President
Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization) or TCEB
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Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization) or
TCEB is a government agency under the supervision of the Prime Minister.
It was established by the Royal Decree on the Establishment of Thailand
Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization) on 28 September
2002, and has been in operation since 2004. On 1 June 2019, the
objectives and scope of duties of Thailand Convention and Exhibition
Bureau (Public Organization) were amended to be in line with its current
responsibilities itemised in the Royal Decree on the Establishment of
Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
No. 3/2019 (B.E. 2562) as follows:

1. Promote, support and develop the organisation of meetings,
conventions, exhibitions and mega events in Thailand to
international standards.

2. Serve as the centre to disseminate, publicise and provide useful
information on hosting meetings, conventions, exhibitions and
mega events in Thailand, as well as advisory services on event
organisation.

3. Provide knowledge and boost capabilities of meetings,
conventions, exhibitions and mega events business operators
and personnel in public and private agencies through seminars
and training in order to develop their skills and expertise to
international standards, as well as to raise the awareness of
environmental and natural resource preservation and sustainable
socio-economic development.

4. Represent Thailand in bid proposals to foreign or international
organisations seeking to host international business events in
Thailand.

5. Promote a good image and seize opportunities for the country,
as well as serve as a coordination centre to facilitate the
organisation of business events in Thailand for other agencies.

6. Aim to develop and enhance the country’s potential to become
an international hub of business event organisation.

Annual Report 2022 e Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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To promote Thailand as an international hub of business events,
including meetings, incentives, conventions, exhibitions, and special mega
events for marketing or related events, TCEB is responsible for the
development and enhancement of the country’s potential with the
following authority and duties:

1. Formulate policies and measures to promote the organisation
of business events at national and international levels.

2. Conduct and promote research to support business events in
Thailand.

3. Establish and certify business-related standards for business
events operators in Thailand.

4. Support and develop projects essential for business event
organisation under the endorsement of the government.

5. Provide support for other agencies undertaking tasks in relation
to business event organisation in Thailand.

6. Have the right to possess or own assets.

7. Have the right to perform juristic acts for the benefit of the
organisation’s operations.

8. Make agreements and form alliances with national and
international organisations in affairs that achieve the
organisation’s goals.

9. In line with the rules and rates determined by TCEB’s Board of
Directors, charge maintenance, compensation and service fees
for implementation to achieve the organisation’s goals.

10.
11.

Carry out related tasks to achieve TCEB’s objectives.

Undertake related tasks that are assigned by the Cabinet or
TCEB’s Board of Directors.




a'mﬂmuaal,asmfmmﬂsu‘uuLLauuwssﬂms (ammiwwu) 39 aauu.
Lﬁwmamumﬂﬁmﬂmﬂﬁmmma%wwmwum Fadalnenszsnw
ﬂﬁ]‘iﬂ{]ﬂ’]ﬂﬂﬁmﬁ’mﬂ\‘ﬂuﬁﬂLﬁiuﬂ’]iﬁ]ﬂﬂiuﬂjmm An35AN1S (BIANITNMIVU)
mmuw 28 Augnen w.a. 2565 uarldisusdunusausd w.e. 2547 Lﬂumum
Fadetui 1 fgueu 2562 latinsusuupaingussaed uae grunaniiive
drinauduaiunsinuseyuuasingsAns (esAnsumvw) ) ielwaenndoiu
nsfatutagdu IﬂawsuswﬂqwgmammmuﬂmumLaimmimﬂsuﬂmu,au
fns3AnTs (esdn1suman) (adufl 3) wa. 2562 M?Mﬂﬂiwﬁ\‘lﬂ Fastolud

1. duaSy aduayu waziauinisdnussyuuasinssanisvessene
Tidanmsgiuaina

2. L‘Uuﬁuﬂﬂaﬂsﬂﬂﬂaa?iﬁumﬂﬂLﬂEJ’JSUENﬂUﬂ']?\]G]UiWUSJLLa‘UUVﬁiﬂﬂ'ﬁ
l‘uﬂiwmﬂ WS Useandunus LLa”IWUiﬂ’ﬁﬂJ@iJaﬂ\‘iﬂaT} 5’33.1‘1/]\‘11‘1/1
ﬂ?Uiﬂﬁ:ﬂLLaSﬂWLL‘L!%‘L!”]Lﬂﬂ?ﬂUﬂ?iﬁ]ﬂUi%‘qmLLazu‘ﬂiiﬁﬂﬂﬂuUia‘ﬁLVWI

3. Tanwd damsdisun Bneusu uasiianndneamifeaiumsdaussa
waginssanisungdndugsio miif vieyrainsninguas
maenvu eliiAnnrud unguagiiinuefsumianasgiuana
uaziilelidlansousnuaanndonuazyineInsssuma uaziindn
suasgiadsan wagnsimunegnadsdy

4. JJusumwesUssmelunisinidaiauedeiisnuaaussmease
sznieUsema ievesuiludinmlunisdaussyuuasiinssenis
Tudseine

5 duasuamdnvaliduarasislentaliiudszine sousiadu
Auduszaunuiunhenudy s nsanuazainlusesiigiu
MsdnUsvynLaringsanIslulseng

6.  msaniunsnuinguszasadananasieaiaulasiiudnenin
voUszme adugudnarsseninssyinalunisdndssygunas
UnssAng

11

gavu. funumlumaisiauuefisdnenmyosssme iodugudnans
sennaUszmAlunsiaussguuasingsans wien1sdnuseyuesing n15dn
Usggaununni madumadiodusndta nmsdanuuansduduainssans
uazmsdafanssufiiawnisnisnann wiensinny viefanssuduludnuas
Wty neldsrunauaswing feeludl

10.

11.

fueulouie wazansnIsunsduaiunsdinussyuuasinssanis
YpsszmemaluseiumeluUssime LLa"’I‘LJi”mJU’IuW’Wl

dnlvinsidenarduasuniside eatvayunisinUssyuuay
inssenistudseme

a o 9

ANUANINTIIULAL TUTOIANN MBI UTENDUTIAMLAYINY
nsdnUseyanariingsanisluyseme

auayu uazimulasinsisilusonsiaussyuuazivssanisves
Uszina meldnmsatduayuainiguia

Tansatuayuunmiieawsing q Tunisaidufanssuiieaiunsda
Usgguuaziingsanislulsewma

fonssuaANS JaVsATIUATEY WaTINSNEANTH 9
| & a a A o aa « o a a
fefdvsrserhiinssunnussunniieuselevilumsaiiuianisves

o

ainau

Manuanaazsilaiunsnululseme snauseme isasenang
Uszina Tufanisiiesfunisadfiunisauingussasivesdinau

LiEJﬂLﬂ‘Uﬂ’]ﬁiﬁJLUEJlI ﬂ’l‘U’]iﬂ AINDULNU mammmﬂumimmu
ﬂﬁ]ﬂ’]iﬁ]’]\‘l 9 mmmﬂivammmammm ‘VN“LJ AUNSNINI LAY
@Glﬁ’mﬂmuﬂiiiﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ‘uw

o a o o N oA A 9w o ¢ o o
W']Luuﬂ'ﬁalﬂﬂmﬁnLﬂu'ﬂi@(ﬂ@Lu@@LW'?JSL'WU5iqjﬁgﬂigﬁﬂﬂmaﬂaquﬂﬂqu

1 A

UuRauniadniunisdulamunaneSguunivionmuenIsunis
UOUNUY

s1g31uUs=A10JuUs=unu w.A. 2565 ¢ d1UnIudIasunisinuszguuazinssAns (9JANISUKIBU)



OVERVIEW THREE-YEAR

OPERATIONAL PLAN (2020-2022)

OF THAILAND CONVENTION AND
EXHIBITION BUREAU (PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

In order to promote the MICE industry as a significant mechanism in
driving the country’s economy efficiently, TCEB has undertaken its tasks
in line with its major mission of developing the Thai MICE industry to
achieve its set goals. Additionally, in response to the Cabinet’s resolution
of 12 March 2019 specifying that public agencies are required to revise
their existing plans to be in accordance with the national strategy and
the master plan that was announced on 18 April 2019, TCEB adjusted its
2017-2021 master plan on the MICE industry to contain complete details
and to be in line with the guidelines set up by the Office of the National
Economic and Social Development Council (NESDC). The revised master
plan has been used as the three-year operational plan (2020-2022), which
is regarded as TCEB’s major guidelines for efficient operations. TCEB also
reviewed the priority of its operations on a yearly basis to devise the
yearly operational plan in accordance with important and ever-changing
situations in order to drive the Thai MICE industry’s development. This
helps to support and develop the country in an effective and sustainable
manner in line with the long-term goal specified in the national strategy.
Its significant contents are as follows:

&

,

Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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VISION, MISSION
AND GOALS
\ |/
¢

A leading agency that promotes To support the organisation To generate income and develop
MICE as a tool for driving of MICE events in Thailand the country’s economy
the country’s economic development to generate economic impacts
through innovation so as to and distribute wealth To distribute income
generate growth and distribute and growth
income to all sectors To represent Thailand to bid
on a sustainable basis for international MICE events To develop Thailand’s MICE
to be held within the country industry through innovations

To promote the Thai MICE industry’s
image through product and service
excellence that uphold Thai attributes

To develop the MICE industry
through knowledge and standards,
together with boosting the capability
of MICE professionals and operators

To promote event sustainability
practices at the global level
to achieve competitive advantages
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STRATEGIES FOR THREE-YEAR

OPERATIONAL PLAN (2020-2022)

OF THAILAND CONVENTION AND
EXHIBITION BUREAU (PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

N/

The MICE industry has played a major part in boosting Thailand’s
economy through the organisation of MICE events, including mega events
and world festivals, which generate substantial revenues from the
expenditure of MICE organisers and travellers. In addition, the Thai MICE
industry is able to distribute income to communities and forge business
alliances, as well as strengthening the country’s capacities and
competitiveness. Therefore, TCEB has set up five main strategies for the
three-year operational plan (2020-2022) as follows:

1 STRATEGY:
USE THE MICE INDUSTRY
TO DRIVE THE COUNTRY’S ECONOMY

Maintain and upgrade existing MICE events to
achieve stability and sustainability.

Build new MICE events according to market demand
and the country’s capability and policy.

2" STRATEGY:

USE THE MICE INDUSTRY TO DISTRIBUTE
INCOME AND STIMULATE THAILAND’S
REGIONAL ECONOMY

Develop and boost regional MICE events to stimulate
the economies of regions, cities and economic
ZOones.

Develop MICE events to decrease social inequality
in the regions, cities and economic areas.

39 STRATEGY:
PROMOTE IMAGES OF THAILAND’S
MICE INDUSTRY AND TCEB

Maintain and upsrade existing MICE events to
achieve stability and sustainability.

Build new MICE events according to market demand
and the country’s capability and policy.

P
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4" STRATEGY:
INCREASE COMPETITIVENESS AND ELEVATE
MICE TO BECOME A NATIONAL AGENDA

Capitalise on in-depth information, IT technology
and innovations to create competitive advantages
for the Thai MICE industry.

Upgrade the MICE industry through the
development of standards among MICE
professionals and operators.

Enforce and promote the MICE industry to
become a national agenda that covers all
aspects of policy, measures and operations.
Forge domestic and international alliances to
jointly promote the Thai MICE industry to
become the ASEAN hub.

5" STRATEGY:
ENHANCE THE EFFICIENCY OF TCEB’S
INTERNAL OPERATIONS

Enhance the capability of TCEB’s personnel
to promote further development of the
organisation.

Leverage innovations, knowledge and internal
integration to enhance the efficiency of
TCEB’s operations under the principles of
good corporate governance.

Annual Report 2021 e Thailand Convention & Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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RISK FACTORS
AFFECTING TCEB'S
OPERATIONS

In fiscal year 2022, TCEB implemented risk management and internal
controls, which are considered significant mechanisms of TCEB’s
management and operations. With the engagement of staff at all levels,
TCEB worked to minimize or control prospective damages and harmful
effects within acceptable and controllable risk levels, which can be
monitored systematically. To achieve goals, the implementation of risk
management and internal control was required to be in line with TCEB’s
strategic plan. The identified risks were as follows:

Four risks were specified in the risk management plan:

Selected potential target markets might not meet expectations.

2. Achievement of winning bids to host important MICE events not
according to plan.

3. Insufficient development of important knowledge and sharing
among TCEB staff to enhance their performances.

4. Certain skill development according to the personnel
development plan did not keep up with the requirements of
the MICE industry.

Two risks were listed for internal control:

5. The budget disbursement might not be in line with the goal.

6. Possible deviation in procurement operations that involve
internal and external rules/regulations.

Annual Report 2022 o Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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TCEB carefully undertook its tasks in accordance with the approaches
or measures specified in the risk management plan. However, the outbreak
of the coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19) across the globe since 2020 has
significantly produced adverse effects on TCEB’s operations to accomplish
missions and goals. Still, TCEB has stayed true to promote and encourage
MICE industry to continually operate. Although, in 2022 the COVID-19
situation has improved, the recovery of MICE industry has been in
gradual speed owing to economic activity restriction measures that have
been applied for 2 years. In response to the current situation, TCEB revised
its approaches to risk management by including the Business Continuity
Plan: BCP on epidemics to support its operations in parallel with risk
management and internal control plans to achieve maximum effectiveness
of crisis management. In fiscal year 2022, TCEB successfully managed its
specified risks by effectively reducing the probability of risks and their
effects occurring, and continued to implement its risk management and
internal control measures in fiscal year 2023.

In addition, TCEB reviewed potential risks regularly to ensure a quick
response to important situations and stayed abreast of the COVID-19
situations in other countries together with uncontrollable external risks
that might adversely affect TCEB. This implementation of the risk
management plan has been in the operations of TCEB executives and
operational staff in order to promote a corporate culture of engagement
in risk management. This also helped raise the standards of corporate
level risk management to boost the confidence of MICE operators in TCEB.
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OVERVIEW OF
MICE INDUSTRY SITUATION

The COVID-19 epidemic situation in 2019-2021 caused a disruption to
travel and global economy. In 2022, the world’s situation began to return
to normal as the epidemic started to subside. Many countries relaxed their
border restrictions and commenced unlocking before opening the country
for inbound and outbound travel as usual. Clearly, the opening of the
country directly benefited the MICE industry. MICE travellers were able to
make their journey independently. MICE activities became active again
almost on the same par with pre-COVID period. The overall market recovery
and high growth potential being projected, competition in the global MICE
industry intensified, seizing the opportunities in overseas market and using
MICE activities to quickly revive the country’s economic strength.

Despite the outbreak of COVID-19 Omicron variant designated
a Variant of Concern by the World Health Organization (WHO) in the
beginning of 2022, there were no serious impacts on the global MICE
industry because many people around the world had received a COVID-19
vaccination. Based on the data as of April 1, 2022 from ourworldindata.
org, more than 64.5% of the world’s population was vaccinated. As a
result, the number of infected people tended to decrease, the severity
of infection after vaccination lessened; and the international travel was
bustling. Global Data’s research findings predicted that the travel industry
worldwide will fully recover by 2025. In 2022, cross-border travel was
likely 68% higher than before the COVID-19 epidemic and expected to
increase to 82%, 97%, and 101% in 2023, 2024, and 2025 respectively.

International events took place worldwide throughout the year 2022.
SATTE 2022 (South Asia’s Travel & Tourism Exchange) which was the South
Asia’s largest tourism promotional event held in India, Geo Connect Asia
2022 or the Asia-Pacific trade fair and conference on geospatial information
technology in Singapore, the 6th Asia-Pacific Glaucoma Congress (APGC
2022) in Malaysia, and the 29th APEC Economic Leaders’ Summit and

related meetings in Thailand. This clearly signalled the readiness of global
MICE business for a full-force stride. With this, every related sector made
adaptation and paid attention to both health and safety issues that remained
a top priority, while dealing with new technologies and innovations which
inevitably played a role in organising MICE activities. The Professional
Convention Management Association (PCMA) revealed the trend of the
MICE industry after COVID-19 recovery. Almost 40% of organisers need to
be flexible in coping with the epidemic crisis and 7 out of 10 organisers
would hold onsite events during the 2nd — 3rd quarters of 2022. However,
more than one-third of them would plan to hold virtual events; half of
them would plan hybrid events; and 19% of the organisers would plan
to host both onsite and virtual events simultaneously. Before that, there
had been investment in the digital platform development for organising
events in many countries. But it was not very popular or widely accepted.
When the situation nearly returned to normal, onsite events were once
again the main option. In addition, the issue of social responsibility and
sustainability was another aspect that MICE industry worldwide turned to
focus more in order to create a new way of doing business that care about
all dimensions, including economy, society, and the environment.

Even though the COVID-19 situation subsided, obstacles to the MICE
industry remained.

In 2022, the return of travelers was held back after the country opening
due to many events, whether they are the impacts of the conflict between
Russia and Ukraine, the global inflation, the restrictions on the number of
flichts and inbound travellers, as well as the increased air fares owing to
high fuel prices, etc. These factors slowed down the global MICE industry
to some extent, but did not have much impact.
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For Thailand, even though the overall situation was turbulent to some
extent due to the outbreak of COVID-19 Omicron variant during the first
half of fiscal year 2022, the government began to relax the entry measures
in the middle of the year and permitted organisation of large-scale MICE
events. Thus, the number of overseas travellers increased. Businesses in
many sectors, particularly those related to the MICE industry and tourism,
started to come back to life. Large international events with 500-10,000
attendees were immediately launched in Thailand, namely “Global
Women Summit” in June, “RoboCup 2022” in July, and “Unicity Global
Leadership & Innovation Conference” in August, including 11 new
international trade fairs, most of which are in the targeted industrial groups
as established in the national strategies. This was a clear indication of the
recovery trend of the Thai MICE industry.

As a government agency promoting the MICE industry, TCEB made
a move in response to the new policy by driving a pro-active plan through
3 strategies: “National Strengthening, International Opportunity-Tapping,
Industry’s Potential Upgrade” In the domestic market, it aimed to
encourage various agencies to organise MICE events through “Thailand
a Safer Place for Meetings” campaign and support regional exhibitions
through “EMTEX: Empower Thailand Exhibition” project as well as
implementing the Festival Economy policy, “One City One License Event”,
emphasizing on the integrated cooperation between the public and private
sectors, to propel Thai festivals to the world market.

In the international market, it aimed to promote communication and
public relations and maintain good relationships with target eroups. Towards
this, marketing promotion activities were undertaken through TCEB
representatives in 7 countries: China, India, Singapore, Japan, Australia,
England & Europe, and North America. It was to ensure that Thailand
remains a destination with potential to support all types of events.
As a result, Thailand topped the list in the international event destination
rankings, such as winning the “Best Meetings & Incentives Destination (Asia)
2022”7 from M&C Asia for the second year in a row. In GainingEdge’s
ranking, Bangkok ranked first in Asia as the intellectual capital of conference
destinations, which clearly reinforced confidence in Thailand from
a ¢lobal MICE perspective.

As for the tapping into the opportunities to host international MICE
events, TCEB maintained its goal to push the Thai MICE industry to the
global stage. Apart from aforementioned events, Thailand also had the
opportunity to host many major international events during 2022, such as
L’Etape Thailand by Tour de France and the Asia-Pacific Economic
Cooperation Summit or APEC 2022 Thailand, etc. All were important events
and demonstrated Thailand’s potential as a great host. Moreover, many
events were classified as Carbon Neutral Events, reflecting the commitment
to hosting sustainable and environmentally-friendly events. Some works
are still in progress, including the 2029 Nakhon Ratchasima World
Horticultural Exposition and the Specialized Expo 2027-2028, which

Thailand is one of the finalists for hosting under the name Expo 2028
Phuket Thailand. There are also plans to bid for future conferences, for
instance, World Bank 2026, World Water Forum 2027, World Energy
Congress 2028, etc.

Throughout the fiscal year 2022 (October 2021-September 2022),
Thailand welcomed a total of 5,975,808 MICE travellers, comprising
5,617,502 domestic travellers and 358,306 international ones. Generated
income totaled 44,060 million baht. This created economic impacts, both
direct impacts or the ones occurring to MICE industry and indirect impacts
or the ones occurring to other industries serving as a supply chain of
MICE industry. Other ripple effects also were created in every cycle of
economic activity. In sum, the created economic value totaled 96,929
million baht. The contribution to gross domestic product or GDP totaled
93,843 million baht, while 54,281 jobs and 1,939 million baht in tax
revenue were created.

In 2022, TCEB made outstanding achievements. Its MICE Winnovation
project, which successfully supported organisers to use technology and
innovation in holding events in the face of COVID-19 crisis, received the
UFI Marketing International Awards 2022 from The Global Association of
Exhibition Industry (UFI). The bureau’s facilitation service also made
a stride in providing convenience to overseas travelers and organisers
when MICE Lane Service was expanded to Don Mueang Airport, while
Thailand MICE One Stop Service Center was launched to serve as a centre
of data of various government agencies involved with providing full
MICE-related services. The successes in all these areas resulted from a
unified cooperation of relevant alliances from both public and private
sectors. The year 2022 was, thus, a period of big revival of Thai MICE
industry, marking an auspicious start for a bright future for the industry
in serving as a key engine driving the national economy.
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Board of Directors of TCEB

AU=NSSUNIS

dnasumsinus:guuaztinssAns

Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau: President

dunnuanasumsinus:zgunaztinssANs

aaJussna (seJgoiudanis aadu.)

) L

Meetings and Incentives
Department
thadasumsinUs=gu
uazmsiaumatiiolusiada

Meetings and Incentives
Promotion Section

dounudaasumsinus:gu
ra=mstaumatiioiusida

Meetings and Incentives
Marketing Support

and Development Section
dourumsmarnuazatuauu
daiasumsinuszgu
ua:mstaumatioldusisda

Conventions
Department
thadnasu
NMsAAUS=ZUUIUNEIR

Conventions
Promotion

Section
dougudaasu
MsAAUS=zUUUIBIR

Conventions Marketing
Support and
Development Section
dounumsnain
ua:atuauudiasy
MsAAUS=3UUIUNEIR

Exhibition
Department
dhaemnaknssy
NMSUanIFuUA
uuIn

Exhibitions

Promotion

Section

dounudaasu
MSAAUFAIFUAIUIUISIA

Exhibitions

Marketing Support

and Development
Section

dounumsnann
uazauuauu
MSAAUAAIFUATUIUISIA

gouoams

Mega Events

& World Festivals
Department
cdhawsuinisiniu
WN=310Usi
UaziNANIAUIUNBE

Bidding Section
dounuds=yaans

Business
Development
Section
douuwsuun
JWINAMAUUBIR

MICE Capability and Innovation

aanudruunazudnnssy (saigdudanis aadu.)

J | U

MICE Capabilities
Department
dhawsuun
Ananw
onarnssulug

Development
Section
dounuwsuun

Standardization
Section
douiuuinsTu

Sustainability
Development
Section

douanu
weuunoEg1IaIEu

MICE Intelligence
and Innovation
Department

tha MICE Intelligence
uazudnnssuy

© MICE Intelligence
Section
dounu
MICE Intelligence

@© MICE Innovation
Section
dounu
MICE Innovation
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Government

and Corporate
Affairs Department
thausms
SANATAHKNA

Government and
Corporate Relations
Section

dousu
SANAdaKNAGUIIUS

Mission Support
and Liaison Section
dousuaduauu
wusnivJANs



Strategic Planning
and Risk Management
Subcommittee

nm:aqnssumsnaqns’ua:umunu

MSUSHISADUIEE]
wazmsnouAUMEtu

Northern

Regional Office
dandaasu
msinUszgua:zinssAns
maAiio

Northeastern

Regional Office
duandaasu
msiaUszguaztnssANs
man:zSudenidadikiio

Central & Eastern
Regional Office
dandnasu
msAnUs:zguuazanssANs
mAnatazNMAn:zduson

Western & Southern
Regional Office
dtinduasu
msAnUs:zzuuazinssAms
maARzSuANUa:zNATG

TCEB President Evaluation

Subcommittee
ACUzOUNSSUNIS
Usziduganmsupumnaiu
géuoans aalu.

Administrative Systems
Development Subcommittee

ACUZBUNSSUNS
WEUUNSZUUUSHIS

LUQJITASIAas1JoJANS

Government Coordination

Subcommittee

on MICE Service Providers

ArUzeUNsSsUMsUszaiununinsy
19d1UD8AIUAAINNIIAUNMSAT
ta:zusmsanaunssulug

Administration
aaINUUSHIS (sedgienuoans aadu.)

Accounting
and Finance
Department
thavry3ua:znisisu

Accounting
Section
dounuuryd

Finance
Section
dousumsiu

Management
Accounting and
Financial Reporting
Section
dounuliydusmis
1azs183umsiau

)

tk

Administration
Department
chausms

Human Resources
Section

douau
nsweannsuAna

Procurement
and Office
Service Section
dousuwan
nazusmsainiiu

IT Services
Section
douguusms
a1saunAvIANS

Executives and
Legal Affairs
Department
chadudams

President
Section
douiu
geuoams

Legal and Good
Governance
Section
douiunnrulE
uazsssuinula

Board

of Directors
Section
dounu
AzNSSUNS

Corporate Image
and Communication
Department
dhamwanuni
1a=30ansaIANs

Corporate
Image Section
douunagns
MuwanunioJfns

Corporate
Communication
Section
dounudeansasAns

Event Management
Section

douau
nAanssuMsnann
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Audit Committee
AUZNSSUNISASIAADU

Internal Audit
Department
chansoigoumelu

Expert
g3uryms

Corporate Strategy
Development
Department
chawsmun
NagNsoaJANs

Corporate Policy
and Strategy Section
dousuulauva
uaznagnsaJAns

Planning

and Budgeting
Section
dounuuwuinu
tazmsJuus:uiru

MICE Strategic
Research and Analysis
Section

dounu

SiAs1zKdoya

Corporate Goal
Monitoring
Section
doununnmuea
nsUfUAIUDIANS




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Atchaka Sibunruang
Chairman of The Board e Age: 67

AS.9SSTM dUrYiSad
Us=zsaunssumsdiliasumsinys=guuaztnssAams e 91¢ 67 U

Educational Background:

B. Econ Chulalongkorn University, Thailand,1977 First Class Honours
(Fiscal and Monetary Economics)

M.A. (Economics) University of Sussex, United Kingdom, 1979

D. Phil. (Economics) University of Sussex, United Kingdom, 1984
(Development Economics as the field of specialization)

Current Position:

Chairman of the Board Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau

Work Experiences:

Minister of Science and Technology

Minister of Industry

Permanent Secretary, Minister of Industry

Director General, Department of Industrial Promotion, Ministry of
Industry

Deputy Permanent Secretary, Office of the Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Industry

Training:

Program on Investment Appraisal and Management, Harvard Institute
for International Development, Cambridge, Massachusetts.

National Defense College

Top Executive in Commerce and Trade Program (TEPCOT)

Advanced Certificate Course in Politics and Governance in Democratic
Systems for Executives, King Prajadhipok’s Institute

Capital Market Leader Program, Capital Market Academy

The Executive Program of Energy Literacy for a Sustainable Future
Class 1, Thailand Energy Academy (TEA) Institute of Business and
Industrial Development (IBID)

Basic Meditation Teacher Diploma, Willpower Institute

Us=3timsAnw

USayayan D.Phil (Economics) :Numingae Sussex Usemesangy
W.A. 2527

Usayayln MA. (Economics) 9Mnunianende Sussex Useinaging
W.A. 2522

Vw3 v, (Reshfiensusunilaniogmos)

ALATUANEANT WIANTAUNTINGEE W.el. 2520

suruIgaou

Usgaunsaumsdaaiunsdnuisgunasiingsanis

Us=3iimsmanu

SguussnInsenTIemansuasmalulad
$PUUATIINNINTENTNEAAMNTIN
Udnnsensiemanmnssy
adufnIudLASHNAIVINTIH
seeUdnnTENTIveRanTIL

msgnousy

Program on Investment Appraisal and Management, Harvard Institute
for International Development, Cambridge, Massachusetts
nangnsivededesiunveranins (We.)
wingmsEusmssEAugwiuMsiuaznswdiyd (TEPCOT)
wingnsnadesnisunasedluszuaudsgrsulnedmsutnuimsszivas
fuit 13 (WUs.13)

wéngusiuimsstiuge anntuinendenisnanany (aem.) Jufl 10
wdngnsInerdensndasny (mu) Juil 1
MANFATUNUIMITEAUEIAUNTHAIUIGINDAAIMNTTULGENTANUY
(a58.) Juil 1
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Mr. Phusit Ratanakul Sereroengrit
Board Member (Director-General, Department of International
Trade Promotion (DITP), Ministry of Commerce) ¢ Age: 58

uanan Smuna 1asisInns
nssums (98uURNsudIESUNISASzKI1IUsSzINA)  o1el 58 U

Educational Background:

Master of Public Administration,
University of Southern California
Bachelor of Business Administration
(Marketing), University of Redlands

Current Position:

Director General, Department of
International Trade Promotion

Work Experiences:

Director General, Office of the
Trade Policy and Strategy
Inspector General, Ministry of
Commerce

Deputy Director-General,
Department of International
Trade Promotion

Director of Agricultural and
Industrial Trade Promotion
Director of Trade Policy and
Strategy Office

Trade Specialist, Expert level

Us=35msAnu

« U3 ln Master of Public
Administration, University of
Southern California

«  USeyyw3 Bachelor of Business
Administration (Marketing),
University of Redlands

suruidauu
«  9dUANSHANESUNISANTENINSUTEIA

Us=3nmsmanu

ngnsdinauulsuieay

NEANENSNISAT

71599319NNTNTENTHNNYE

«  9D990UANSUANESNANTATEIING
Uszine

«  gewemsdtndaasunisiaudn
NYASLATYANNTIY

« gewnensdtngnseansnisan
sgndnlsvivd

o Undvmswdagidentey

®,

e L0 e
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Mr. Tanee Sangrat

ATUZNSSUNIS

Board Member (Director-General, Department of Information,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs) e Age: 55

unasil uassnu

nssums (esusnsuaistina) ¢ 91g 55 U

Educational Background:

. Bachelor of Arts, Southern Illinois
University, USA

. Master of Public and International
Affairs, University of Pittsburgh, USA

Current Position:

. Director General, Department of
Information, Ministry of Foreign
Affairs

Work Experiences:

. Ambassador Extraordinary and
Plenipotentiary of Thailand to the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam

. Consul-General, Royal Thai
Consulate-General, Los Angeles

. Deputy Director-General,
Department of East Asian Affairs

. Director, Division Il, Department of
East Asian Affairs

Us=3mmsAnw

« U3y v Master of Public and
International Affairs 21 University
of Pittsburgh ansgaisna
USeyay1m3 Bachelor of Arts 910
Southern Illinois University

ansgeLsng

suruidauu

. odudnsuasilwe wazluvnnsensag
AsA1eUTENA

Us=5mimsriau

< ndAsTIuYe WAUTIIMIYR SEAu
49) d0ULBNSATINTYR 1 NT9TTUDY

-+ nsgalv) (nusmsnsye sedud)
ANUNIFAIE Bl UATARALOULITE

.+ 38995UR (nUSMs sedusiy)
nseenyiusen

.« gdmen1nes (§81uien1s sEiusy)
nesallunziuaen 2 n3uleldy
nziuoen



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Patchara Anuntasilpa
Board Member
(Deputy Director-General Thai Customs) e Age: 50

uawss auunmal

nssuMs (esufnsuAanIns) e o1g 50 U

Educational Background:

Master Degree in Business
Administration (M.B.A.),
Shenandoah University, U.S.A.
Bachelor Degree in Business
Administration, Bangkok University

Current Position:

Thai Customs Director General

Work Experiences:

Chairman of the Board of the
Government Lottery
Director-General of the Excise
Department, the Ministry of Finance
Director, State Railway of Thailand
Director, The Government Lottery of
Thailand

Director-General of the Treasury
Department

Us=damsAnuy:

Usyey1ln Master of Business
Administration (MBA), Shenandoah
University anigaisni

Yigyyas Uimsgsnatadia (M3du)
UIMPIRENFUNN

FuKUIgAU:

BBURANSUARANING NILNTHAITARY

Us=dmnisnianu:

Usesnunssunis tuAmynsIung
aanAuLUITIua
OBUANTUATINANM NITNTNNITAT
nsTINTNSIalHLsUsTIWAlng
NITUNTARINAUKUITTUIA
DUANTUGUISNY NTTNTNNITAS

Mr. Yuthasak Supasorn
Board Member
(Governor, Tourism Authority of Thailand) ¢ Age: 56

ungansANG anas
nssuMms (JorimsmsnaJinaduridszinAlng) ¢ ong 56 U

Educational Background:

Keio University (Japan) The doctoral
program of the school of Economics
(Major: Economics)

Keio University (Japan) Graduate
School of Economics — Economic
Policy

Chulalongkorn University Bachelor of
Economics (2™ Class Honors) -
Quantitative Economics

Current Position:

Governor, Tourism Authority of
Thailand

Work Experiences:

Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer MCOT Public Company
Limited

Senior Advisor Regional Development
Center, Institute for Good Governance
Promotion Office of the Public Sector
Development Commission

Director General Office of Small and
Medium Enterprises Promotion, Ministry
of Industry

President National Food Institute,
Ministry of Industry

Executive Vice President National Food
Institute, Ministry of Industry

Us=3aimsAnu:

Keio University (Japan) The doctoral
program of the school of Economics
(Major: Economics)

Keio University (Japan) Usgyaln Aeuz
LATHEANERS dvAsYgansulaug
nansalumIne sy Usayaes aug
LATHEANERS aNUIATYgARIUSIQ
A5zt (Heshteususu 2)

shurtisgarou:

finsnisvieadiuisUsemelne

Us=3imsrinanu:
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Mr. Sumate Sudasna (1 October 2021-2 April 2022)
Board Member (President of Thailand Incentive

and Convention Association) e Age: 69

uaqws anAau ru ogsen (1 fatAy 2564-2 WWEU 2565)

NssuUMS (GNsJAtUIGY) © 91e 69 U

Educational Background:

Secondary School

Certified in Exhibition Management
(CEM), International Association of
Exhibitions and Events (IAEE)

Current Position:

President of Thailand Incentive and
Convention Association

Work Experiences:

Secretarial of Thailand Incentive and
Convention Association (TICA)

Vice president of Thailand Incentive
and Convention Association (TICA)
President of The Society for Incentive
Travel Excellence (SITE) Thailand
Secretarial of The Society for Incentive
Travel Excellence (SITE) Thailand

UszdamsAnuy:

.

sydusisenfnu

Certified in Exhibition Management
(CEM), International Association of
Exhibitions and Events (IAEE)

suruIgAou:

.

UYNANNANAUATUNTUTLIUUTUNYA
(ne)
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UUEN dNNANAUATINITUTZ YUY
(Ine)
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ATUZNSSUNIS

Ms. Prachoom Tantiprasertsuk (26 April 2022-Present)
Board Member (Representative, Thailand Incentive

and Convention Association) e Age: 58

u3adUs=gu AURAUS:IEasIdY (26 Wwigu-dajuu)
nssuMs (gunuauAudaasumsus=guunuai (Ing)) ¢ 91g 58 U

Educational Background:

Diploma Hotel Management, London
City College

Current Position:

Vice President Operations (Southern
Thailand) & General Manager,

Dusit Thani Laguna Phuket

Vice President, Thailand Incentive and
Convention Association

Work Experiences:

Secretary General, Thailand Incentive
and Convention Association

Marketing Committee, Tourism Council
of Thailand

UszdamsAnuy:

dsgmatletnsindndugs sunisuims
Jnn1slsawsu London City College

shurtisgarou:

a wa

sealszauReufiRnns gansil
ani gufie

R
UUENANNANAUATINTUTZYUUIUNYA
(lne)
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N35UNSHNBANATUNITVIE
amqmawmsuﬁauﬁm
wisUsznelng



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ms. Supawan Tanomkieatipume
Board Member
(Representative, Thai Hotels Association) e Age: 59

Mr. Pravit Sribanditmongkol
Board Member
(President, Thailand Exhibition Association) e Age: 61

unads:=dgs ASUuAnUIAA
nssums (anaviaumsuaniaum (Ine)) o ong 61 U

UNJaNdANISSIU NUDULNESAND
nssums (dunuawauisusulng) « o1e 59 U

Educational Background: Us=5msaAnu: Us=5amsaAnu:

. Bachelor of Arts in Business Information .

Educational Background:

Uyl Az UImIsgsne .

Assumption Commercial College (ACC) o

System at Assumption Business
Administration College

Master Degree of Business Administra-
tion College of Notre Dame; Belmont

UMINYIALUDTEN AnsFeaIIENT Thailand

Ygygyws avneuiinmes N
uivedesadudy Current Position:
. President of the Thai Exhibition

Usgmalletnsivnduga
TsaSpudadudynidivenis

shurtisgaou:
. wenanAuNsuansdua (lne)

California, U.S.A 5 . _ Association - o m e A A
surtisgayou: A A . NIIUNIFAANTT USEW Asdiu F.udu.dile
" L . Executive Director, Kingsmen C.M.T.I. r ¢
Current Position: + seudamaiily Co, Ltd. 1A (Wy)

Executive Assistant Manager,
THE TWIN TOWERS HOTEL

Work Experiences:
Thai Hotel

Chairperson of Marketing Department
Chairperson of Marketing & Public
Relations Department

Vice President

Tourism Authority of Thailand

Representative of the Advisor: Asian
Market

Representative of the Senior Advisor:
High Value Traveler Chinese, Indian,
Russian

Representative of the Senior Advisor:
Forecast Model 1% Period
Representative of the Senior Advisor:
Thailand Tourism Scenario 2020

Working Committee: for Health Tourism

Us=dmnisnianu: o

Annual

T5UIUADE NIUNNIDST NTUNN
Work Experiences:
Vice President, Thailand Incentive and
Usgsrurhenmsnann annaulsausalne Convention Association (TICA)
UsgsnurhenmsnanauayUssandunus
aunpulsausulne
guenaaulsasulng
ALETIUENS NUNLNSAANANSYia e
FrumansalsEmA nsviesiien
wisUszinelne
AanIsIMITTaYsTANnIie e
Waganmlulasainisusynmnseda
qmmwmiwamﬁmlwa
msviewitsaueszmelng
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Mr. Pasu Loharjun
Board Member e Age: 63

uawd fanisgu

NssuMSs (GNsJAtUIGY) © 91¢e 63 U

Educational Background:

. Ph.D. in Industrial Engineering, Virginia
Polytechnic Institute and State
University, USA

. Master of Industrial Engineering, Virginia
Polytechnic Institute and State
University, USA

. Bachelor of Electrical Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University

Current Position:

. Member, Office of the Council of State
(14" Law Committee)

. Chairman of The Board of Directors,
Thailand Institute of Scientific and
Technological Research

Work Experiences:

. Permanent Secretary, Ministry of
Industry

. Director-General of the Department of
Industrial Promotion, Ministry of
Industry

. Deputy Permanent Secretary, Ministry
of Industry

. Deputy Secretary General, The Board
of Investment of Thailand

Us=3amsAnu:

« USgygyien AAnsIumansnulUdia
(ArmnIsumansgnaInnIskayn1Tidy
AM5ALTUIY) 917 Virginia Polytechnic
Institute and State University
ansgoiisni
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Mr. Suraphon Svetasreni
Board Member e Age: 67
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Educational Background:

. Master of Public and Private
Management, National Institute of
Development Administration

. Bachelor of Arts (English), Chiang Mai
University

Current Position:
. Advisor to Senior Executive Vice

President, Thai Beverage PLC

Work Experiences:

. Governor of the Tourism Authority of
Thailand
. Deputy Governor for Marketing

Communication and Acting Deputy
Governor for Policy and Planning
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Thongchai Sridama
Advisor to The Board of Directors ¢ Age: 74

u18sIFE ASAIUN
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Educational Background:

Master of Public Administration,
National Institute of Development
Administration

Bachelor of Engineering Program in Civil
Engineering, Khon Kaen University

Current Position:

Advisor to the Board of Directors

Work Experiences:

Board member of Marketing
Organization of Farmers

Board member of the Sports Authority
of Thailand

Board member of the Tourism
Authority of Thailand

Chairman of Thailand Privilege Card
Company Limited

Department of Highway, Ministry of
Thailand Transport Portal
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Mr. Sugree Sithivanich

Advisor to The Board of Directors ® Age: 66
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Educational Background:

. Bachelor of Economics, Thammasat
University
. Master of Public Administration

Program in Public Administration,
National Institute of Development
Administration

Current Position:
. Advisor to the Board of Directors

Work Experiences:

. TCEB Board Member

. Deputy Governor for Marketing
Communications of the Tourism
Authority of Thailand
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Mr. Thanin Pa-Em

Advisor to The Board of Directors e Age: 66
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Educational Background:

. Master of Science in Economics,
University of Lancaster, United
Kingdom

. Master of Arts (Political Science),

Thammasat University
. Bachelor of Arts (Political Science),
Chulalongkorn University

Current Position:
. Academic Expert : Internal Security,
National Research Council of Thailand

Work Experiences:
. TCEB Board Member

. Member of National Reform Steering
Assembly
. Deputy Secretary - General National

Economic and Social Development
Board, Office of the National Economic
and Social Development Board (NESDB)

. Director Competitiveness Development
Office (CDO), Office of the National
Economic and Social Development
Board (NESDB)
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Mr. Pattana Sittisombat

ATUZNSSUNIS

Advisor to The Board of Directors e Age: 63
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Educational Background:

. Master of Arts (Social Development
Administration), National Institute of
Development Administration

. Bachelor of Laws (LLB), Ramkhamhaeng
University

Current Position:
. Advisor to The Board of Directors

Work Experiences:

. President of Biz Club Chiang Rai / BIZ
Club Thailand

. Honorary President Chiang Rai
Chamber of Commerce

. Advisor of Chiang Rai’s Governor
(Economics)

. Advisor of Chiang Mai Chamber of
Commerce Board of Directors

35

Us=damsAnuy:

. Ysgyyln Aavmansumdudin
(Wanndama) an1dutoude
NAUUIMIIAERS
Ysygyns dAenansvadin
UAINYIBYTIUAIN

suKuIdauu:
. EnwAmgnIsuNIELEsNNIInUsYY
wazinssenns

Us=3nimsninanu:

. Usgonulanaudaninlesse/Jszou
Janduuriauszwmelne

. Usysuinfudnanensidmiadesie

. inwhnvmsiaiadense
ANULATEFN

. snwAanITINNIENISA
Jmindeslul



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATUZNSSUNIS

e

Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya

Board Member and Secretary

(President, Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau)

e Age: 51
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Educational Background:

. Master Degree, Master of Public
Administration, The America University,
Washington D.C. USA.

. Bachelor Degree, Bachelor of Social
Sciences, Kasetsart University

Current Position:
. President, Thailand Convention and
Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)

Work Experiences:

. Vice President Administration and
Strategic Support, Thailand Convention
and Exhibition Bureau (Public
Organization)

. Director of Domestic MICE Department,
Thailand Convention and Exhibition
Bureau (Public Organization)

. Director of Government & Corporate
Affairs, Thailand Convention and
Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)

. Senior Manager of Meeting & Incentive
Department, Thailand Convention and
Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)

. Marketing Promotion Officer level 5,
Tourism Authority of Thailand
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TCEB’S BOARD

MEETINGS

IN FISCAL YEAR 2022

Month

October 2021

K September 2022

Time

9/2021

6/ 2022

7/2022

8/2022

Date

29/10/2021

28/6/2022

24/8/22

29/9/22

Percent of Attendances

The meeting allowances for Chairman and Committee for the fiscal year 2022 were in accordance with the Regulations of the Board of Directors
of TCEB on the Meeting Remuneration for Chairman, Committee, Advisor, Audit Committee, and Sub-committee B.E. 2565 (2022).

Meeting Allowances for Chairman and Committee

Position

Chairman

Committee

Fees per Attendance

17,500 Baht

14,000 Baht

Meeting Allowances for Audit Committee Chairman, Sub-committee Chairman, Audit Committee, and Sub-committee

Position

Audit Committee Chairman « Sub-committee Chairman

Audit Committee o

Sub-committee

Fees per Attendance

8,750 Baht
7,000 Baht

Annual Report 2022 e Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)

38



na1Au 2564

6/2565

7/2565

8/2565

k AuL18U 2565

29/10/2564

28/6/2565

24/8/2565

29/9/2565
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TCEB’'S SUBCOMMITTEES

Name

Mr. Yuthasak Supasorn

Mr. Thanin Pa-em
Mr. Pattana Sittisombat
Mr. Sumate Sudasna (End 7 April 2022)

Ms

. Prachoom Tantiprasertsuk (Start 26 April 2022)

Mr. Pravit Sribanditmongkol

Mr. Pawin Chamniprasart

Mrs. Suprabha Moleeratanond

Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya

Mr. Suraphon Svetasreni

Mr. Sugree Sithivanich

Asst. Prof. Sopapan Amatadecha

Mr. Pasu Loharjun
Mr. Talun Theng

Mr. Surapong Techaruvichit

Mr. Pasit Kaenchan

Mr. Banyat Kalasuwan

Mrs. Pojai Pookakupt
Mr. Vijit Phiphadkusolkul (End December 2022)

Dr.

Soranun Jiwasurat (Start November 2021)

Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya

Ms

. Supawan Tanomkieatipume

Mr. Thongchai Sridama

Mr. Napong Sirikantayakul

Mrs. Jariya Muangkaew

Asst. Prof. Nipapan Kuwisetdang, Ph.D.

Position

Chairman of the Subcommittee
Vice Chairman of the Subcommittee
Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Chairman of the Subcommittee
Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Chairman of the Subcommittee
Subcommittee
Subcommittee
Subcommittee
Subcommittee
Subcommittee
Subcommittee
Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Audit Committee
Audit Committee
Audit Committee

Audit Committee
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Mr. Thanin Pa-Em
Asst. Prof. Pongchai Athikomrattanakul, Ph.d
Mrs. Arpapannee Sangmukda

Director-General of the Department of Consular Affairs
or a Representative

Director-General of the Department of Agriculture
or a Representative

Director-General of the Department of Foreign Trade
or a Representative

Secretary-General of the Office of the National
Broadcasting and Telecommunications Commission
(NBTC) or a Representative

Secretary-General of the Food And Drug
Administration or a Representative

Secretary-General of the Thai Industrial Standards
Institute or a Representative

General Manager of Suvarnabhumi Airport
or a Representative

General Manager Of Don Mueang International
Airport Or A Representative

Commissioner of the Immigration Bureau
or a Representative

Commander of Immigration Division 2
or a Representative

Director of Suvarnabhumi Airport Cargo
Clearance Customs Bureau or a Representative

Director of Suvarnabhumi Airport Passenger
Control Customs Bureau or a Representative

Director-General of the Department
of Employment or a Representative

Director-General of the Department
of Industrial Works or a Representative

Director-General of Culture, Sports and Tourism
Department or a Representative

Position

Chairman of the Subcommittee
Subcommittee
Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee

Subcommittee
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MANAGEMENT TEAM
ATU: USKAS

Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya
President

Educational Background:

. Master Degree, Master of Public Administration, The America University,
Washington D.C. USA.
. Bachelor Degree, Bachelor of Social Sciences, Kasetsart University

Work Experiences:

. Vice President Administration and Strategic Support, Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public
Organization)

. Director of Domestic MICE Department, Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)

. Director of Government & Corporate Affairs, Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)

. Senior Manager of Meeting & Incentive Department, Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public
Organization)

. Marketing Promotion Officer level 5, Tourism Authority of Thailand

Current Position:
. President, Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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Mrs. Nichapa Yoswee
Senior Vice President
Business

Previous Positions:

. Director, MICE Capabilities Department

. Managing Director, Thailand and Vietnam, Reed Tradex
Co., Ltd.
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Ms. Nooch Homrossukhon
Director, Conventions Department
Previous Positions:

. Director, Meetings and Incentives Department

UNJa0Us HOUSAJAUS
gguoams dhadilaSumsinus=guuunga
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suia

Mrs. Harisuda Boonyawat
Director, Mega Events & World Festivals Department

Previous Positions:
. Expert, Head of Mega Project Unit
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tazinANauugI6n

fumisnaumnti:

. Hiugyns auimuMIIanusnglnsand

MICE BUSINESS
d1eJ1ussna

Ms. Supanich Tiansing

Director, Meetings and Incentives Department
Previous Positions:

. Senior Manager, Meetings and Incentives Department
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< ddansemla eheduaSumsdadsryuuarmaaun
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Ms. Kanokporn Damrongkul

Director, Exhibitions Department

Previous Positions:

. Senior Manager, Exhibitions & Event Department
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MICE CAPABILITY AND INNOVATION
d1gJUWAJUILAZUIANSSI

Mrs. Supawan Teerarat Mrs. Orachorn Wongpan-Ngam
Senior Vice President Director, MICE Capabilities Department

MICE Capability and Innovation . o
Previous Positions:
Previous Positions: . Senior Manager, MICE Capabilities Department
. Vice President, Strategic and Business Development .
. Director, Exhibition Department U1J9S3S J9JWSSTUIY
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Jaruwan Suwannasat, Ph.D.
Director, MICE Intelligence and Innovation Department

Mr. Chartchai Debpang
Director, Government and Corporate Affairs Department

Previous Positions:
. Expert

Previous Positions:
. Director, Exhibition & Event Department
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Chuta Tharachai, Ph.D.
Director, Northern Regional Office, Thailand Convention
& Exhibition Bureau

Ms. Suratsa Thongmee
Director, Northeastern Regional Office, Thailand
Convention & Exhibition Bureau

Previous Positions:
. Senior Manager, Northeastern Regional office, TCEB

Previous Positions:
. Senior Manager, Northern Regional office, TCEB
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Mr. Suvatchai Nimmantevin Mr. Pattanachai Singhavara

Director, Central & East Regional Office,
Thailand Convention & Exhibtion Bureau

Director, Western & Southern Regional Office,
Thailand Convention & Exhibition Bureau

Previous Positions:
. Senior Manager, Western & Southern Regional office, TCEB

Previous Positions:
. Managing Director, Pattakit Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Puripan Bunnag
Senior Vice President
Administration

Previous Positions:

. Director, Executives and Legal Affairs Department
. Director, TCEB President’s Office Department
wneanswus yuuna
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Mr. Salanroj Sutaschuto
Director, Administration Department

Previous Positions:
. Director, Central & East Regional Office, TCEB
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Ms. Parichat Svetasreni
Director, Corporate Image and Communication
Department

Previous Positions:
. Director, Corporate Communication Department
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ADMINISTRATION
d18JTUUSHANS

Mr. Puripan Bunnag
Acting Director, Executives and Legal Affairs Department

Previous Positions:
. Director, TCEB President’s Office Department
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Ms. Jutharat Vorrarith
Director, Accounting & Finance Department

Previous Positions:
. Senior Manager, Accounting & Finance Department
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Duangdej Yuaikwarmdee, Ph.D.
Director, Corporate Strategy Development Department

Previous Positions:
. Director, Marketing Strategy Department
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ISEPORTING TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
JUANSINOAMUZNSSIUNISASIATOU

Ms. Jittanun Techasarin
Director, Internal Audit Departmant

Previous Positions:
Director, Executives and Legal Affairs Department
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ggwoams dhansoigoumeiu

suvisnaumii:
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REPORTING TO TCEB PRESIDENT
Jumnsinogoiudanis aadu.

Mrs. Sarita Chintakanond
Expert

Previous Positions:
Director, Information Technology Department
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Kumi Ikeda

Business Event-Solutions
& Travel Co., Ltd

Japan

(For Meeting & Incentive
Industry)

Eric Zhu

Arch Marketing Limited
China

(For Meeting & Incentive
Industry)

Nitin Sachdeva
Venture Marketing F.Z.E
India

(For Meeting & Incentive
Industry)

(For Convention Industry)
*By Job/ Project

Nicole Tingey
Clockwise/ Consulting PTY Ltd.
Australia

(For Meeting & Incentive Industry)

(For Convention Industry)
*By. Job/ Project

OVERSEAS REPRESENTATIVES
gunudszA1nioniasiidszina

Stellal Tsitsipatis
Development Counsellors
International Ltd. (DCI)
North America

(For Meeting & Incentive and
Convention Industry)

Mark Cochrane

Business Strategies Group Ltd.
Asia

(For Convention Industry)
China, Hong Kong, Macau,
Taiwan

(For Exhibition Industry)

Melvyn Yap

Thread Asia (S) Pte. Ltd.
Singapore

(For Meeting & Incentive
Industry)

Evan Li

Business Strategies Group Ltd.

China, Hong Kong, Macau,
Taiwan
(For Exhibition Industry)
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Margaret Mann

Hills Balfour Ltd.

Europe & United Kingdom
(For Meeting & Incentive

Industry)

Europe

(For Convention Industry)

Bjoern Kempe

Expos Asia Pte Ltd.
Germany, United Kingdom,
France and Italy

(For Exhibition Industry)

* By Job / Project
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BUDGET EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS
REPORT OF TCEB’S OPERATION
PROBLEMS, HINDRANCES, AND RECOMMENDATIONS
AUDITOR’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL REPORT

REPORT OF THE OPERATIONS OF THE TCEB AUDIT COMMITTEE
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BUDGET EXPENDITURE
ANALYSIS

The budget allocation to TCEB in fiscal year 2022 was THB 594.09
million. The Board of Directors of TCEB approved the operational plan
and the budget expenditure plan for fiscal year 2022 during 8th/2021 the
board meeting on 23 September 2021. During the fiscal year, TCEB
disbursed and committed THB 570.86 million, 96.09% of the total,
a further THB 6.92 million, 1.16% of the total, was committed for the
programmes in the procurement process, leaving the budget balance of
THB 16.31 million, 2.75% of the total allocation, which aligned with TCEB’s
set expenditure plan. Due mainly to Thailand’s lifting travel restrictions
and the revised approaches in accordance with government’s policies
toward COVID-19 situation, MICE and mega events could be organized
as planned. The table below shows the budget expenditure plan and
the expenditure classified according to the programmes.

1. Programme on public 154.98 154.96 = 0.02 - -
sector personnel

2. Fundamental Programme 47.46 43.87 3.24 0.31 0.04 -

3. Strategic Programme 294.33 201.42 51.68 36.18 0.96 4.09

4. Strategic programme 6.00 0.15 = 0.17 5.68 -

on smart area and
city development

5. Integrated programme 66.00 27.82 1177 19.51 0.13 6.77
on generation of
revenues from tourism

6. Integrated programme 25.32 7.23 1.81 10.74 0.10 5.44
on EEC
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1. Programme on public sector personnel

The programme on public sector personnel is the compensation for
personnel management in the public sector including salaries, allowances
and provident fund, etc.

The approved expenditure in fiscal year 2022 were THB 154.98 million,
100% of the budget, which aligned with the set expenditure plan.

2. Fundamental programme

The fundamental programme outlines the implementation of duties
and responsibilities indicated in the organization establishment law. TCEB’s
expenditure for the fundamental programme includes office rent,
cost of utilities, equipment rent and system maintenance fees. If the
organization ceases operations, damages will occur.

The approved expenditure in fiscal year 2022 were THB 47.42 million,
99.92% of the budget, which aligned with the set expenditure plan.

3. Strategic programme

The strategic programme is the operational plan outlining duties and
responsibilities that are assigned by the policy, which must be in line with
the national strategy being promoted or highlighted during that time.
For example, projects operated by TCEB have achieved the objective of
the national strategy on competitiveness enhancement, which is in line
with the master plan of the national strategy on tourism and MICE travel.

The approved expenditure in fiscal year 2022 were THB 289.28 million,
98.28% of the budget, which aligned with the set expenditure plan.

\

4. Strategic programme on smart area and city development

_-

The strategic programme on smart area and city development is the
adjusted plan from the integrated programme on regional area
development. The plan has driven regional areas by

creating business opportunities and boosting capabilities and
competitiveness of every region through enhancing knowledge and
potential among local personnel within the regions.

The plan acts as a mechanism for driving and strengthening the
country’s economy, society, public health, culture, natural resources and
environment to give a solid foundation and adding value to the country.
In fiscal year 2022, TCEB furthered its projects of developing creative
industry and local products for World Tea and Coffee Expo 2022.

The approved expenditure in fiscal year 2022 were THB 0.32 million,
5.33% of the budget. The rest was committed to the expenditure of World
Tea and Coffee Expo 2022 for THB 5.39 million.

5. Integrated programme on generation of revenues from
tourism

The integrated programme on generation of revenues from tourism
is the collaborative integration with other public agencies in response to
the government’s plan for developing and boosting the country’s
economy and competitiveness to distribute tourism and wealth to
communities, as well as sustainable development of the tourism
industry to become an efficient tool in constantly motivating the local
economy and reducing inequality in Thai society.

The approved expenditure in fiscal year 2022 were THB 59.10 million,
89.55% of the budget, which was less than the set expenditure plan
thanks to the adjusted operation to bring in online technology to help
save budget.

6. Integrated programme on the Eastern Economic Corridor
(EEC) Special Development Zone

The Integrated programme on the Eastern Economic Corridor (EEC)
Special Development Zone covers tourism promotion in the EEC area by
bringing in iconic world events and aviation industry events to attract
numerous quality travellers to visit the EEC area.

The approved expenditure in fiscal year 2022 were THB 19.78 million,
78.12% of the budget, which was less than the set expenditure plan
thanks to the adjusted operation in response to the COVID-19 situation.
Bringing in technology to the operation such as organizing online activities
has helped save budget and smoothen the operations as planned.
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REPORT OF TCEBf§
OPERATION o

In fiscal year 2022, TCEB implemented a three-year action plan (2020-
2022), which was later adjusted in order to refocus and update strategies
to be in line with the current situation and TCEB’s operational framework
and relevant government policies. The objective of these adjustments
was to revitalise the MICE industry, which was affected by the COVID-19
pandemic. The key areas of focus include driving growth in Thailand’s
MICE industry and implementing sustainable improvements through
a New Normal approach according to long-term goals. In addition, TCEB
proactively explored specific markets and enhanced collaboration with
partners at all levels to pave the way for the revival of the MICE industry
and also actively supported Thailand’s position as a global hub for
international conventions and exhibitions, in line with the country’s
20-year national strategy. To drive the MICE industry a national priority,
TCEB proposed the Meet In Thailand Year campaign, which will emphasise
significant and high-impact projects.

Key operational plan in the Fiscal Year 2022 by
strategies are as follows:

1% Strategy:
Use the MICE industry to drive the country’s economy

1. Developing new events and enhancing the quality of domestic
MICE events to meet international standards and sustainability,
with a focus on collaboratively building legacies in various aspects
with partners.

2. Promoting and attracting new MICE events according to market
demands, capacities and the country’s policies by exploring
untapped quality markets.

2" Strategy:
Use the MICE industry to distribute income and stimulate
Thailand’s regional economy

1. Boosting up MICE industry to play a crucial role in driving the
spatial economy by elevating and offering city solutions, using
MICE events as a platform for sustainable growth, developing
and elevating MICE events that showcase the local identity (Area
DNA) and selling points of potential MICE areas.

2. Strengthening a local MICE Eco-System in an integrated manner.

3" Strategy:
Promote images of Thailand’s MICE Industry and TCEB

1. Building a holistic image of the Thai MICE industry both
internationally and locally by focusing on content and media
that are in line with the current situation, the strengths of service
businesses, the safety and the national identity.

2. Creating an awareness of TCEB’s role and image through
collaboration with partners.
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THAILAND

4™ Strategy:

Increase competitiveness and elevate MICE to become a national

agenda

1.

1Promoting the use of technology, innovations and creativity in
developing the MICE industry to respond to customer needs and
a fast-changing environment.

Improving the MICE Eco-System in all aspects to ensure
sustainable development of personnel and the standards of
MICE products and services.

Strengthening collaboration with partners at all levels to push
forward the MICE industry in terms of policy and practice
as a national and international priority.

5™ Strategy:
Enhance the efficiency of TCEB’s internal operations

1.

Enhancing the capacity of personnel, prioritising soft skills such
as EQ/IQ and mindset over hard skills, while fostering
collaboration among all parties in accordance with the
organisation’s policies and objectives.

Using innovations to manage knowledge (Digital KM) and
integrating TCEB’s Internal communications to improve the
efficiency of operations, according to the good governance and
the organisation’s goals.

The Results of the implementation of the action
plan for the Fiscal Year 2022 by strategies can
be summarised as follows:

1% Strategy:

Use the MICE industry
to drive the country’s economy

During the fiscal year 2022, TCEB operated its efforts towards driving
the economy by providing support and organising various domestic events.
TCEB also extends the support for the bidding of organising rights and the
development of new events, as described in detail follows:

1. TCEB provided support and subsidies for 128 domestic
events, as follows:

Providing support for 91 events with the aim of increasing
the number of international corporate travellers, as follows:

«  Collibra Incentive Trip 2023

«  First National Real Estate

«  Bavarian Motor Germany Incentive Group

« K7 Computing Private Limited Partners Incentive Tours Program
«  Now Communications Group Incentive Retreat 2022

«  Tadiran Incentive Group

«  ACRO VOYAGE EN FAMILLE PHUKET 2022

»  Deals and Strategy Partners and Director FY23 Strategy Meeting
«  GrabPay Regional Strategy Meeting

«  IPP Bangkok retreat

+  YOKOHAMA TYRES DEALERS CONFERENCE

« ICICI PRUDENTIAL Asset Management Company Ltd

+  Samelet Incentive Group

«  First National Convention 2022

«  HPEAPAC, India, Japan Outcome-Based Solutions Summit 2022
+  AlA Headstart Seminar 2022

+  KUTUMBAM

+ Indigo Paints Thailand Incentive Tour

« Jhpiego Annual Meeting Trip

«  Sinergia Beaute Indonesia

«  Dai-ichi Life Vietnam

«  Thailand Super Achievers

« Allianz Life Bangkok Incentive Trip

+  Annual Business Meet - ABM

«  SNE MARKETING SDN BHD INCENTIVE TRIP

«  FKR Malaysia
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+ 91U Collibra Incentive Trip 2023

« 37U First National Real Estate

* 31U Bavarian Motor Germany Incentive Group

« 91U K7 Computing Private Limited Partners Incentive Tours
Program

* 91U Now Communications Group Incentive Retreat 2022

+ 91U Tadiran Incentive Group

e 41U ACRO VOYAGE EN FAMILLE PHUKET 2022

e 91U Deals and Strategy Partners and Director FY23 Strategy
Meeting

« 37U GrabPay Regional Strategy Meeting

e 11U IPP Bangkok retreat

+ 91U YOKOHAMA TYRES DEALERS CONFERENCE

« 91U ICICI PRUDENTIAL Asset Management Company Ltd

* 31U Samelet Incentive Group

« 914U First National Convention 2022

e 31U HPE APAC, India, Japan Outcome-Based Solutions Summit
2022

* 91U AlA Headstart Seminar 2022

e U KUTUMBAM

+ 11U Indigo Paints Thailand Incentive Tour

« 91U Jhpiego Annual Meeting Trip

« 37U Sinergia Beaute Indonesia

« 31U Dai-ichi Life Vietnam

« 91U Thailand Super Achievers
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Bill and Melinda Gate Foundation Trip

Reliance GIC Phuket Group

The Atlantic Institute Thailand Convening in Phuket 2022

PT Duta Elok Persada

Annual Award Night

DU Life Group Bangkok Incentive Trip

Reliance GIC Pattaya Group

Carlsberg Dealers Trip to Bangkok

Quantum Conference

Allianz Century Pioneer Group Bangkok Incentive Trip
Hashcode Book Incentive Trip to Bangkok (14 - 17 July 2022)
Syailendra Goes to Thailand Incentive Trip

NTT 4D3N Bangkok Tour

Prudential Fast Track 2022 Convention in Bangkok
Kamdhenu Dealers Conference

Herbalife Nutrition Asia Pacific Future President’s Team Retreat
and Vacation 2023

Annual Corporate Meet

Converge’s Incentive Trip

Baoviet Life Vietnam

VIVO Champions Night

Global Gathering

Play-2-Earn Expo 2022

Pace Setter Trip 2022

Manulife Philippines Bangkok Group Incentive Tour 11-14 August
2022

Melaleuca Southeast Asia (M) Sdn Bhd

Prolinks Platinum Club Meet 21-22

Laborate Pharmaceutical Group

Daiichi-Sankyo Vietnam

Star Awards

2022 Agency Incentive Trip 3 Days 2 Night Bangkok
AVA Insurance Group Company Trip 18-21 Aug 2022
Malaysia Milk Mid Year Review Trip

BE IN BANGKOK

ContentAsia Summit & ContentAsia Awards 2022
Elite Retailer’s Convention 2022

Axis SAP Partner Summit, Company : Frezh Concept
5 DAYS 4 NIGHTS BRAINSTORMING MEETING TRIP
Best World Lifestyle (Singapore) Pte Ltd.

Manulife Cambodia

Channel’s Partner Meet

ABC-Day

Dr.Reddy’s Incentive Group

UST Lawyer group to Thailand

Brillianal Health Group Sdn, Bhn

Password Incentive Trip

AWS PXT re:lmagine APJC Summit 2022

JKLC Annual Meet

Clal Insurance Inspection

GREAT EASTERN LIFE ASSURANCE

Amway Kazakhstan LLP

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)




47U Allianz Life Bangkok Incentive Trip

97U Annual Business Meet-ABM

97U SNE MARKETING SDN BHD INCENTIVE TRIP

91U FKR Malaysia

47U Bill and Melinda Gate Foundation Trip

47U Reliance GIC Phuket Group

91U The Atlantic Institute Thailand Convening in Phuket 2022
97U PT Duta Elok Persada

97U Annual Award Night

47U DU Life Group Bangkok Incentive Trip

97U Reliance GIC Pattaya Group

47U Carlsberg Dealers Trip to Bangkok

47U Quantum Conference

97U Allianz Century Pioneer Group Bangkok Incentive Trip
47U Hashcode Book Incentive Trip to Bangkok (14-17 July 2022)
97U Syailendra Goes to Thailand Incentive Trip

97U NTT 4D3N Bangkok Tour

97U Prudential Fast Track 2022 Convention in Bangkok

47U Kamdhenu Dealers Conference

97U Herbalife Nutrition Asia Pacific Future President’s Team
Retreat and Vacation 2023

97U Annual Corporate Meet

47U Converge’s Incentive Trip

47U Baoviet Life Vietnam

97U VIVO Champions Night

47U Global Gathering

97U Play-2-Earn Expo 2022

91U Pace Setter Trip 2022

414 Manulife Philippines Bangkok Group Incentive Tour
(11-14 August 2022)

974 Melaleuca Southeast Asia (M) Sdn Bhd

97U Prolinks Platinum Club Meet

97U Laborate Pharmaceutical Group

47U Daiichi-Sankyo Vietnam

91U Star Awards

47U 2022 Agency Incentive Trip 3 Days 2 Night Bangkok
97U AVA Insurance Group Company Trip (18-21 August 2022)
91U Malaysia Milk Mid Year Review Trip

97U BE IN BANGKOK

47U ContentAsia Summit & ContentAsia Awards 2022
91U Elite Retailer’s Convention 2022

91U Axis SAP Partner Summit, Company : Frezh Concept
97U 5 DAYS 4 NIGHTS BRAINSTORMING MEETING TRIP
97U Best World Lifestyle (Singapore) Pte Ltd.

91U Manulife Cambodia

47U Channel’s Partner Meet

47U ABC-Day

97U Dr.Reddy’s Incentive Group

97U UST Lawyer group to Thailand

97U Brillianal Health Group Sdn, Bhn

47U Password Incentive Trip

91U AWS PXT re:lmagine APJC Summit 2022

91U JKLC Annual Meet

97U Clal Insurance Inspection

97U GREAT EASTERN LIFE ASSURANCE

91U Amway Kazakhstan LLP
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Annual Dentsu Creative Incentive group

TATA AIG GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. PATTAYA GROUP
MORGAIN CROP

IDP [ELTS Annual Conference 2022

DBS BANK Group Outing

Star Club

AIA - Convention Rising Star to Phuket, Thailand
Overseas Study Mission to Bangkok, Thailand 2022
Atmosphere 2022 SEATH & INDIA

Ferm India Dealers International Tour

OFFSITE CONFERENCE

Jeunesse Expo 2022

Inspection for Collibra - Club 2023

Sawit Kinabalu Group Meeting

Indigo Paints Incentive Tour

Providing support for 26 international conferences held in

Thailand, as follows:

ASEAN Pacific Congress of Cardiology 2021 (APSC 2021)

The 16" WFDSA (World Federation of Direct Selling Associations)
World Congress, Virtual Edition

PENSA (The Parenteral and Enteral Nutrition Society of Asia)
Congress 2021

Social Value Matters 2021

The 30" Annual Congress of the Association of Thoracic and
Cardiovascular Surgeons of Asia (ATCSA 2021)

AGRITECHNICA ASIA & HORTI ASIA Regional Summit

The 42" ICS (International College of Surgeons) World Congress
The 29" International Conference on Computers in Education
(ICCE 2021)

The 7" Biennial Meeting of Asian Society of Gynecologic
Oncology (ASGO 2021)

Joint International Tropical Medicine Meeting 2021 as a Virtual
Conference (JITMM Virtual 2021)

The 24" Bangkok International Symposium on HIV Medicine
2022

The 7" International Gem and Jewelry Conference (GIT
Conference 2021) and Corundum Symposium

The 5" Last Mile ASEAN Conference & Expo 2022

Multi GNSS (Global Navigation Satellite System) Asia Annual
Conference 2022

ISAPS (International Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons)
Official Course Thailand 2022 Phuket

International Mobility Alliance Group (IMA 2022)

ALIA (Asian Lubricants Industry Association) Annual Meeting
2022

F+L (Fuels and Lubes) Week 2022 Conference & Exhibition
The 58" ISU (International Skating Union) Ordinary Congress
2022 Phuket

The 23 World Packaging Conference — IAPRI (International
Association of Packaging Research Institutes) Bangkok 2022
International Particle Accelerator Conference 2022

The AWR (Adventist World Radio) Asia-Pacific Advisory 2022
Asian Conference on Computer Aided Surgery and Medicine
(ACCAS 2022)

The 7" Asia Pacific Geoparks Network Symposium (The 7" APGN
Symposium)

IEEE Technology and Engineering Management Society
Conference: Asia-Pacific (TEMSCON — ASPAC 2021)

IMCAS (International Master Course on Aging Science) Asia 2022

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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97U Annual Dentsu Creative Incentive group

97U TATA AIG GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. PATTAYA GROUP
971U MORGAIN CROP

97U IDP [ELTS Annual Conference 2022

971 DBS BANK Group Outing

97U Star Club

97U AlA-Convention Rising Star to Phuket, Thailand
91U Overseas Study Mission to Bangkok, Thailand 2022
91U Atmosphere 2022 SEATH & INDIA

97U Ferm India Dealers International Tour

97U OFFSITE CONFERENCE

91U Jeunesse Expo 2022

97U Inspection for Collibra-Club 2023

97U Sawit Kinabalu Group Meeting

91U Indigo Paints Incentive Tour

atuayuMsIaUszguuuIR luUssmalng 91w 26 u ldun

97U ASEAN Pacific Congress of Cardiology 2021 (APSC 2021)
31U The 16" WFDSA (World Federation of Direct Selling
Associations) World Congress, Virtual Edition

97U PENSA (The Parenteral and Enteral Nutrition Society of
Asia) Congress 2021

97U Social Value Matters 2021

311 The 30" Annual Congress of the Association of Thoracic
and Cardiovascular Surgeons of Asia (ATCSA 2021)

97U AGRITECHNICA ASIA & HORTI ASIA Regional Summit

91U The 42" ICS (International College of Surgeons) World
Congress

31U The 29" International Conference on Computers in
Education (ICCE 2021)

31U The 7" Biennial Meeting of Asian Society of Gynecologic
Oncology (ASGO 2021)

91U Joint International Tropical Medicine Meeting 2021
Uy Virtual Conference JITMM Virtual 2021)

31U The 24" Bangkok International Symposium on HIV
Medicine 2022

31U The 7" International Gem and Jewelry Conference
(GIT Conference 2021) and Corundum Symposium

91U The 5™ Last Mile ASEAN Conference & Expo 2022

974 Multi GNSS (Global Navigation Satellite System) Asia
Annual Conference 2022

AP, VEL SUMMIT 2022
 Tourism, and MICE

‘Business Travel, Tourism,

al Convention Center (QSNCC), Bangkok, Thailand

£% GBTA omss..

December 8-9 | Queer

Thank you to our Diamond Sponsor

97U ISAPS (International Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons)
Official Course Thailand 2022 Phuket

47U International Mobility Alliance Group (IMA 2022)

914 ALIA (Asian Lubricants Industry Association) Annual
Meeting 2022

91U F+L (Fuels and Lubes) Week 2022 Conference & Exhibition
311 The 58" ISU (International Skating Union) Ordinary Congress
2022 Phuket

37U The 23" World Packaging Conference - IAPRI (International
Association of Packaging Research Institutes) Bangkok 2022
47U International Particle Accelerator Conference 2022

91U The AWR (Adventist World Radio) Asia-Pacific Advisory 2022
97U Asian Conference on Computer Aided Surgery and Medicine
(ACCAS 2022)

The 7" Asia Pacific Geoparks Network Symposium (The 7" APGN
Symposium)

91U IEEE Technology and Engineering Management Society
Conference: Asia-Pacific (TEMSCON-ASPAC 2021)

47U IMCAS (International Master Course on Aging Science) Asia
2022
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Providing support for 15 existing and upgrading international trade 3. TCEB provided support for the bidding of organising rights
shows with a total of 19,448 participants and generating an and developing new events for 35 events, which can be
estimated revenue of 1.283 billion baht. as follows: categorised as follows:
«  Asia Warehousing Show & Asia Cold Chain Show 2021 Providing support for the bidding of 34 international conferences
+  Bangkok Beauty Show 2021 (K-Beauty Expo Bangkok 2021) with a total of 30,800 attendees as follows:
. INTERMACH 2022
«  Subcon Thailand 2022 «  The XXVII World Congress of the International Union of Forest
«  AGRITECHNICA ASIA 2022 Research Organization (IUFRO 2029)
e Horti Asia 2022 «  The 13" Pan-Pacific Rehabilitation Conference 2023
«  ProPak Asia 2022 + Annual Meeting of the Association for Computational
«  Future Energy Asia 2022 Linguistics 2024 (ACL-IJCNLP 2024)
e Victam Asia 2022 «  IFEAT Annual Conference 2024
«  Thailand LAB INTERNATIONAL 2022 «  The 7" Congress of the Asian Pacific Federation of Societies
«  Defense & Security 2022 for Reconstructive Microsurgery (APFSRM 2026)
«  ASEAN Sustainable Energy Week 2022 «  IMCAS Asia 2022
e Tissue & Paper Bangkok 2022 «  The 2™ General Assmbly of Rotary Intercountry Committees
«  Food & Hospitality Thailand 2022 ASEAN 2023
«  Defense and Security 2021 «  Annual Meeting of the Cognitive Science Society (CogSci) 2023
«  The 18" Annual Scientific Meeting of the Asian Pacific Society
provided support for 14 new trade shows as follows: of Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology 2024 (APSCVIR
2024)
»  Jewellery and Gem ASEAN Bangkok 2021 . IEEE Region 10 Conference 2023 (TENCON)
e e-Biz&OEM Manufacturer Expo 2021
«  DigiTech ASEAN Thailand 2021
e Thailand International Boat show 2022
«  Thailand Education Technology Expo 2021 (EdTeX 2021)
«  Asia Luxury Travel Mart 2022 (ALTM 2022) y - e I
«  Future Mobility Asia 2022 15-18 JUNE
«  Health and Nutrition Asia 2022 — pRDpHK BITEC | Bangkok, Thailand
«  Enlit Asia 2022 =

SUNMEAT

MANUFACTURING TRANSFORMATION (MATRA) THAILAND 2022
Byond Mobile 2022

Asia Pacific Rail 2022

Cosmoprof CBE ASEAN Bangkok 2022

Maintenance, Industrial Robotics, and Automation Event 2022
(MIRA2022)

=

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention an



2. atuauumsianuuaniaumiky (New Show) f1uou 14 1u
Towun

« 91U Jewellery and Gem ASEAN Bangkok 2021

+ 31U e-Biz&OEM Manufacturer Expo 2021

» 91U DigiTech ASEAN Thailand 2021

» 397U Thailand International Boat Show 2022

« 97U Thailand Education Technology Expo 2021 (EdTeX 2021)

+ 97U Asia Luxury Travel Mart 2022 (ALTM 2022)

» 41U Future Mobility Asia 2022

+ 97U Health and Nutrition Asia 2022

« 91U Enlit Asia 2022

+ 97U MANUFACTURING TRANSFORMATION (MATRA) THAILAND
2022

* 31U Byond Mobile 2022

« 97U Asia Pacific Rail 2022

« 91U Cosmoprof CBE ASEAN Bangkok 2022

97U Maintenance, Industrial Robotics, and Automation Event
2022 (MIRA2022)

=

,{o}/m\ ) , v 7 oy L < -
W?\ I &, SO SN Ve 3. aduauumsus:yaansmsiniuIazNMsasinuikg souniau
~ A W 0 . 35 nu Tnawdsanusmumsus:zyaansmsiniu eonidu

Y

L a n‘ a o IS
atuayunsUszyadvsnuussrauIud 1uau 34 oy dgidasau

. - o a . 30,800 Ay LA
AUVAYUNULEAIFUAIUIUIYIALAN (EXisting & Upgrade Show) 31uu

15 974 ﬁﬁﬁm’hs"m 19,448 au Uszunanissela 1,283 d1uun 91U The XXVII World Congress of the International Union of

s1azdeaveau Taun Forest Research Organization (IUFRO 2029)

« 91U The 13" Pan-Pacific Rehabilitation Conference 2023

+ 97U Annual Meeting of the Association for Computational
Linguistics 2024 (ACL-IJCNLP 2024)

+ 97U IFEAT Annual Conference 2024

« 97U The 7" Congress of the Asian Pacific Federation of
Societies for Reconstructive Microsurgery (APFSRM 2026)

e« 31U IMCAS Asia 2022

« 97U The 2"™General Assmbly of Rotary Intercountry Committees

« 91U Asia Warehousing Show & Asia Cold Chain Show 2021

« 97U Bangkok Beauty Show 2021 (K-Beauty Expo Bangkok 2021)
e 314 INTERMACH 2022

e 97U Subcon Thailand 2022

e 37U AGRITECHNICA ASIA 2022

e 31U Horti Asia 2022

e 31U ProPak Asia 2022

« 31U Future Energy Asia 2022

Vet Acia 2092 ASEAN 2023

. N

H Victam Asia « 31U Annual Meeting of the Cognitive Science Society (CogSci)
« 391U Thailand LAB INTERNATIONAL 2022 2023

« 37U Defense & Security 2022

e 91U ASEAN Sustainable Energy Week 2022
e 31U Tissue & Paper Bangkok 2022

* 11U Food & Hospitality Thailand 2022

« 91U Defense and Security 2021

« 91U The 18" Annual Scientific Meeting of the Asian Pacific
Society of Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology 2024
(APSCVIR 2024)

+ 97U IEEE Region 10 Conference 2023 (TENCON)
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Annual Meeting of the International Continence Society (ICS)
2025/2028

Hospital Management Asia (HMA) 2022

International Society Region Meetings & Awards-RFl

The 28" International Pig Veterinary Society Congress
(IPVS 2026)

IEEE International Conference on Teaching, Assessment and
Learning for Engineering (IEEE TALE) 2024

Fifteenth Annual Asia-Pacific Power & Energy Engineering
Conference (IEEE PES APPEEC 2023)

Asia Brewers Conference 2022

International Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions
APEC Summit 2022

The XVII International Congress of Educating Cities 2024
Global Spine Congress 2024

Asia Pacific Precious Metals Conference (APPMC) 2022

The 9" International Positive Psychology Association World
Congress 2025 (IPPA 2025)

The 19" Congress of the International Society of Travel Med-
icine (CISTM19) 2025

Asia-Pacific Association for International Education (APAIE) 2023
The First Mid-term Course in Hand Surgery 2023/2024
International Rhinologic Society/International Symposium on
infection and Allergy of the Nose (IRS/ISIAN) Congress 2026

SPARTAN

THAILAND

12-14 AUGUST 2022

[

D

64

e 2025 IEEE PES GTD Grand International Conference and
Exposition Asia (GTD Asia 2025)

+  Spine Week 2026

«  The Forum 2022

»  Asia Pacific Congress of Clinical Microbiology and Infection 2025
(APCCMI 2025)

e 2026 IEEE Sections Congress

« International Association for Dental Research (IADR) General
Session 2027

«  The 76" International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025)

«  The 22™ Urological Association of Asia (UAA 2025)

Providing support for the bidding of 1 mega event and international
festival, as follow:

«  The 1% Spartan Thailand 2022 (2,208 attendees)

TCEB appointed overseas marketing representatives to
implement marketing activities. The details are as follows:

«  Appointing overseas marketing representatives for international
conferences in 7 countries; China, Japan, India, Singapore,
United Kingdom, Australia, and North America.

«  Organising 36 overseas marketing representatives’ activities for
meetings and incentives industry.

TCEB appointed overseas marketing representatives to
target international conference markets with 46 leads that
could potentially be held in Thailand. These leads are
divided into 3 main regional markets as follows:

Asia: 13 leads

«  Asia Urban Energy Assembly

- FAVA Congress

«  Hospital Management Asia

«  AOFOG Congress - The Asia & Oceania Federation of Obstetrics
& Gynecology

»  IHBPA World Congress

«  ISAAR - International Symposium on Antimicrobial Agents and
Resistance

*  Asia Optometric Congress

«  Congress of the Asian Pacific Society of Respirology

«  Urological Association of Asia (UAA Congress)

«  The International Society of Pediatric Oncology Asia (SIOP Asia
Congress)

« International Pig Veterinary Society (IPVS Congress)

«  Asia Pacific Congress of Pediatrics (APCP)

« WSAVA World Congress

‘n and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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= ol

o oL I . / A - H . + 37U International Association for Dental Research (IADR)

97U Annual Meeting of the International Continence Society
(ICS) 2025/2028

97U Hospital Management Asia (HMA) 2022

97U International Society Region Meetings & Awards-RFl

311 The 28" International Pig Veterinary Society Congress (IPVS
2026)

91U [EEE International Conference on Teaching, Assessment
and Learning for Engineering (IEEE TALE) 2024

91U Fifteenth Annual Asia-Pacific Power & Energy Engineering
Conference (IEEE PES APPEEC 2023)

47U Asia Brewers Conference 2022

41U International Association of Amusement Parks and
Attractions APEC Summit 2022

97U The XVII International Congress of Educating Cities 2024
97U Global Spine Congress 2024

47U Asia Pacific Precious Metals Conference (APPMC) 2022
311 The 9" International Positive Psychology Association World
Congress 2025 (IPPA 2025)

37U The 19" Congress of the International Society of Travel
Medicine (CISTM19) 2025

97U Asia-Pacific Association for International Education (APAIE)
2023

91U The First Mid-term Course in Hand Surgery 2023/2024
97U International Rhinologic Society/International Symposium
on infection and Allergy of the Nose (IRS/ISIAN) Congress 2026
97U 2025 IEEE PES GTD Grand International Conference and
Exposition Asia (GTD Asia 2025)

97U Spine Week 2026

91U The Forum 2022

91U Asia Pacific Congress of Clinical Microbiology and Infection
2025 (APCCMI 2025)

97U 2026 IEEE Sections Congress

General Session 2027
« 97U The 76" International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025)
« 91U The 22™ Urological Association of Asia (UAA 2025)

atuayun1sUsTYaavsUngBLIuduaznAnIauIUIYIR (Won Bid)
319U 1 U tawn

. 9 Spartan Thailand 2022 @i 1) L019u 2,208 AU

JnnInduNnuMsnanlusinIuszinAtazNMsATUNANSSUNISAAIn
goJmounu (Overseas Marketing Representatives)
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36 A9

AnaIsnuNuUMsnaaluna1nsidssinAdnSunaNaNISUS=gu
nuANa IingauisninkiunmMadz@ I Iniuds:inAlnglo
AUduU 46 Ju wiseanlu 3 paratunimaAkan aJl

aaaUszingiinnAeldy 3 13 91U

* 91U Asia Urban Energy Assembly

31U FAVA Congress

« 97U Hospital Management Asia

31U AOFOG Congress-The Asia & Oceania Federation of
Obstetrics & Gynecology

« 97U IHBPA World Congress

e 91U ISAAR-International Symposium on Antimicrobial Agents
and Resistance

e 31U Asia Optometric Congress

« 37U Congress of the Asian Pacific Society of Respirology

« 91U Urological Association of Asia (UAA Congress)

« 31U The International Society of Paediatric Oncology Asia
(SIOP Asia Congress)

« 91U International Pig Veterinary Society (IPVS Congress)

« 97U Asia Pacific Congress of Pediatrics (APCP)

+ 97U WSAVA World Congress
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Europe: 13 leads

» International Congress Educating Cities

« International Astronautical Congress

»  World Chambers Federation Congress

+  Global Spine Congress 2024

»  World Water Congress 2027

»  Velo City Conference

+  Spine Week

«  World Energy Congress 2028

+  The World Congress and Exhibition on Intelligent Transport
Systems 2027

+  World Congress of Nephrology

» IPIC 2025 - International Primary Immunodeficiencies Congress

»  EUSTM 2024 - The European Society for Translational Medicine

«  Congress of the International Association of Pediatric Dentistry

North America: 20 leads

« International Federation on Ageing Global Conference
on Ageing

«  Next Gen Conference

« International Society Region Meetings & Awards

«  Annual Meeting of the Cognitive Science Society

«  WADA World Conference

« International Plant Protection Congress

« International Society for Quality-of-Life Studies (ISQOLS)
Conference

«  World Congress of Political Science

« International Congress on Child Abuse and Neglect

« International Citrus Congress (ISC)

. 2025 CISTM

»  LoRa Alliance Regional Meeting Q3 2023

e 2026 IEEE Sections Congress

« International Congress of Pediatrics (ICP)

e 2027 IADR General Session

e Ecocity World Summit

« ICML 2026 Conference

»  Vaccine Technology IX 2024

»  BKR International 2023 Asia-Pac Annual

« 2022 AACSB November Asia Pacific Annual Conference

IMEX FRANKFU
RT 2
MORNING BRIEmme 22

TCEB organised Thailand Incentive and Meeting Exchange
(TIME) with 9 leads as follows:

Amway Korea Incentive Group 2023 (via Amway APAC Office
in SG)

WSB ASIA SUPER TRIP 2023

EY APAC Milestone Event

Incentive Trip for Leaders

Herbalife Extravaganza

Jhpiego Finance and Annual Meeting

Quantum Event

Power2Motivate

Deloitte SEA Partner Conference 2022

TCEB participated in IMEX Frankfurt 2022 and generated
88 leads that are expected to take place in the future as
follows:

84 leads from the meetings and incentives (MI) market, which
are expected to bring in approximately 28,388 travellers and
generate an estimated revenue of 1.874 billion baht.

4 leads from the conventions market.

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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97U International Congress Educating Cities

97U International Astronautical Congress

91U World Chambers Federation Congress

97U Global Spine Congress 2024

91U World Water Congress 2027

947U Velo City Conference

97U Spine Week

91U World Energy Congress 2028

97U The World Congress and Exhibition on Intelligent Transport
Systems 2027

91U World Congress of Nephrology

91U IPIC 2025-International Primary Immunodeficiencies
Congress

914 EUSTM 2024-The European Society for Translational
Medicine

91U Congress of the International Association of Pediatric
Dentistry

aaaUsEangiinieEnumile 31w 20 91

91U International Federation on Ageing Global Conference on
Ageing
47U Next Gen Conference

91U International Society Region Meetings & Awards

47U Annual Meeting of the Cognitive Science Society

91U WADA World Conference

91U International Plant Protection Congress

47U International Society for Quality-of-Life Studies (ISQOLS)
Conference

91U World Congress of Political Science

97U International Congress on Child Abuse and Neglect
974 International Citrus Congress (ISC)

47U 2025 CISTM

47U LoRa Alliance Regional Meeting Q3 2023

97U 2026 IEEE Sections Congress

97U International Congress of Pediatrics (ICP)

91U 2027 IADR General Session

91U Ecocity World Summit

97U ICML 2026 Conference

47U Vaccine Technology IX 2024

341U BKR International 2023 Asia-Pac Annual

47U 2022 AACSB November Asia Pacific Annual Conference

6. NAanssu Thailand Incentive and Meeting Exchange (TIME)
NnunmMaNERUNMIUIIANUluauAn F1udu 9 Leads J1u

Taun

41U Amway Korea Incentive Group 2023 (via Amway APAC
Office in SG)

91U WSB ASIA SUPER TRIP 2023

91U EY APAC Milestone Event

97U Incentive Trip for Leaders

41U Herbalife Extravaganza

91U Jhpiego Finance and Annual Meeting

97U Quantum Event

91U PowerZMotivate

97U Deloitte SEA Partner Conference 2022

7. wsouinsatgdtusnadszinAgiuiiu IMEX Frankfurt 2022
INEaIISnKIINUNAIAINAZENIIIRIUTUDUNAR
41Udu 88 Leads J1u Tniun

aa1nRIuNTUsERILarnsAumaiaduseta (M) $au 84
Leads 911 Uszanaumsdnwiutnidunig 28,388 918 Useanauns
sneladnUseine 1,874 d1uun

AANAGIUNTIAUTEYUUIUNYIA (CV) 913U 4 Leads 91U
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8. TCEB organised public relations campaigns to increase the
number of international corporate travellers as follows:

Travel Recommendations no. 5 on Test & Go Entry Scheme
Travel Recommendations no. 6 on Sandbox Entry Programme
CEC Sustainability in Business Events

SITE Global Conference by SVP Nichapa Yoswee on
“Think Compassionately, Act Sustainably”

9. TCEB organised 2 Association and Industry Engagement
events as follows:

Organising the Bid Agent Training 2022, which provided
a training for entrepreneurs who are involved in the
international convention market. (51 attendees)

Organising The Asia Pacific Conference on Mosquito and Vector
Control 2023 (AMV), in collaboration with Department of
Entomology, Faculty of Agriculture, Kasetsart University.
The conference will be held between 27-30 November 2023
in Chiang Mai.

Use the MICE industry to distribute income and
stimulate Thailand’s regional economy

TCEB conducted the following activities with a focus on promoting
regional income distribution and development.

TCEB provided support for international events held in
Thailand, which can be summarised as follows:

1. TCEB provided support for Thai organisers in hosting
international events and festivals as follows:

18 events under the Festival Economy campaign.

BICT Online The Move 2021 (213,739 attendees)

Bangkok Music City 2021 (7,640 attendees)

Interkeramos Korat Clay Festival Thailand 2021

(2,356 local attendees and 10 foreign attendees)

Chiang Mai Design Week 2021 (130,472 attendees)
Ratchaprasong 8 Shrines Festival (385,700 attendees)
Bangkok’s 22nd International Festival of Performing Arts

and Music (3,214 local attendees and 2,065 foreign attendees)
Bangsaen21 Half Marathon (6,064 local attendees and

57 foreign attendees)

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention an

Bangkok Design Week 2022 (162,798 attendees)

Isan Creative Festival 2022 (100,125 attendees)

Thailand Biennale, Korat 2021 (93,469 attendees)

Mango Art Festival 2022 (31,950 attendees)

Bangkok International Digital Content Festival 2022

(16,408 attendees)

KHONKAEN 21 (4,010 attendees)

TGU 2022 (482,590 local attendees and 58 foreign attendees)
Krabi Half Marathon 2022 (4,899 local attendees and 174
foreign attendees)

Thailand Coffee Fest (105,397 attendees)
My Little Owl 2022 (272,795 attendees)

Bangkok Illustration Fair 2022 (52,842 attendees)

Events under the Thailand Riviera project.

HuaHin Women’s Half Marathon 2022 friendship race with
Nagoya Women’s Marathon. The event was held on 11-13
February 2022 and attracted 1,000 people.

Kang Krachan Cross Country in partnership with Lidingoloppet
Cross Country, Sweden

Phetchaburi Harmony World Shadow Puppet Festival 2022

Diamond of The Salt Festival 2022

2 events in the EEC area.

World Athletics Road Race Forum Asia 2022 x Bangsaen10
Global Race Emergency Conference 2022 x Bangsaen21 Half

Marathon

S E’O U‘I’

MANGO ART FESTIVAL 2022
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8. ManssuUsnduwusiouansiumsimuUsucuinizund
nduanmoaJAnsMnsnads:zinAa Toun

»  Travel Recommendations no. 5 on Test & Go Entry Scheme

»  Travel Recommendations no. 6 on Sandbox Entry Programme

e CEC Sustainability in Business Events

« SITE Global Conference by SVP Nichapa Yoswee on
“Think Compassionately, Act Sustainably”

9. altiuauuua:wsuunauavuazgus:naumsiuuszinAlng-
Association & Industry Engagement f1uou 2 Aanssu Toun

a v 1Y

« TaeusudUsznaunsiineIteeiunaInUTEYHUIUIYIR YTe

Ny v o o

Bid Agent Training 2022 dKLY159% 91UIU 51 AY

U

«  9ANANT3U The Asia Pacific Conference on Mosquito and Vector
Control 2023 (AMV) dntussarineiuil 27-30 woeRnew 2566
a Jwdngediml SwiunAinigivel Ausinens unIne sy
WNURIANERS
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nszas1alniazNszAULASYINAYaINinIA
auanannssulug

finsiuduruidunansgneselauasanaunasydginim dufanssuan
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fdndgy pail
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atuauumsinnuununzameaiudszina udsoantdu
1. atuauuginNuinaluNMsIRIUBDUFLAINANAUIUNIE
anelduauiUsy Festival Economy 3113y 18 911 laud

91U BICT Online The Move 2021 Hg{l133u 213,739 Au

. U Bangkok Music City 2021 figitns7u 7,640 AU

« 97U Interkeramos Korat Clay Festival Thailand 2021 ﬁ%wﬁﬁw
AUy 2,356 AL B1IA19F 10 AU

U Chiang Mai Design Week 2021 $iid1333 130,472 Ay

« WANAYUTIUTYANA 8 IR HEL15I1 385,700 AU

o UVNTIUARUENITUAAILAZAUATUIUIYIF NTUNN adad 22
139w aulng 3,214 AU 9100997 2,065 AY

o UUIKEN 21 endnunseu HEITTn Aulne 6,064 Au
YWV 57 AU
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Showcase & Exhibition

Talk & Workshop

Event & Program

Creative Market & Promotion
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Creative & Design festival
aims at sharing visions and
achievements that revitalize
the potentials of Bangkok
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© WANTATILOBNLUUNTINN 2565 HFiinTIn 162,798 Au

.« wANABaUATNATIA 2565 SN 100,125 AU

« 97U Thailand Biennale, Korat 2021 ﬁéﬁ’]‘ﬁfm 93,469 AU

.+ wAN1afaUe Mango Art Festival 2022 fifitsau 31,950 Au

»  37Y Bangkok International Digital Content Festival 2022
1373 16,408 AU

14 KHONKAEN 21 Hgid137u 4,010 Ay

« U TGU 2022 T Aulng 482,590 AW ¥199UA 58 AU

. nszdondwunsiseu 2022 fifuingay Aulne 4,899 Ay ¥169A
174 AU

91U Thailand Coffee Fest it 105,397 AU

« U My Little Owl 2022 351334 272,795 AU
U Bangkok Illustration Fair 2022 fifiinsau 52,842 Au

A81AWUA Thailand Riviera Tawn

e 97U HuaHin Women’s Half Marathon 2022 Friendship Race with
Nagoya Women’s Marathon ¥nTufufl 11-13 NUAUS 2565
HLUn973 1,000 AU

374 Kang Krachan Cross Country in Partnership with
Lidingoloppet Cross Country, Sweden

« wanaualaninysys Weawtls (Phetchaburi Harmony World
Shadow Puppet Festival 2022)

* 41U Diamond of The Salt Festival 2022

AeTANUA EEC 91u9u 2 91u taun

« 31U World Athletics Road Race Forum Asia 2022 x Bangsaen10
+ 11U Global Race Emergency Conference 2022 x Bangsaen21
Half Marathon
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2. TCEB provided support for events that are part of the
Empower Thailand Exhibition (EMTEX) project.

International Chanthaburi Gems and Jewellery Festival 2021
(10,430 attendees)

Automation Expo 2022 (2,377 attendees)

New North expo 2022 Food & Life style (4,821 attendees)
Food and Agro Tech 2022

Air-Rail and Losgistic Expo 2022

World Halal Products and Exhibition 2022 : World HAPEX 2022

Smart Business Expo 2022

3. TCEB provided support for events under the Domestic
Exhibition (DEX) project.

Japan Expo Thailand 2022

The 3" E-San International Auto Expo 2022
Food Tech Expo 2022

Industrial Fair 2022

Sport and Health Expo 2022

Coffee and Bakery Fair 2022

Book and Stationery Expo 2022

CARE ASIA 2022

Southern International Auto Expo 2022
Healthy Living & Innovation Expo 2022
The 2™ Korat FooDEx

Motor Show 2022 AT Khonkaen
Eastern International Auto Expo 2022

Book and Stationery Expo 2022

4. TCEB collaborated with partner organisations for Alliance
Support to provide support and promote MICE activities.

The 2" LonglLen Songkhla Beach Jam (7,048 attendees)
Thailand Tourism Forum 2022 (500 attendees)

Sand sculpture exhibition and competition in an event held
at Grand Sand Dune to promote local tourist attractions as
part of the Protect Chumphon, Visit Chumphon initiative (2,258
attendees)

Annual Business Economics Conference on CLMVT : The New
Economy 2022

Arranging a meeting for the Lower Northeastern 1 Chamber of
Commerce Committee and the 2021 general meeting of
Nakhon Ratchasima’s Chamber of Commerce (63 attendees)
Thailand Real Estate Outlook for Wellness Living, Tourism &
MICE

YEC FAM TRIP East

Participating in the 2022 general meeting (267 attendees)
Participating in the general meeting of Rotary District 3330

Participating in Thailand Tourism Congress 2022 (311 attendees)
Hosting The Creative Healthy Food Design

Attending an “Association of Thai Travel Agents’ mobile
meeting.

Establishing a network to provide support for MICE suppliers.
Organising a workshop for digital marketing entrepreneurs to
learn how to professionally adapt and support the 2022 MICE

City initiative.

5. TCEB supported and promoted flagship events in MICE Cities.

6. TCEB

Business Forum: Woven go to goal as part of the Silk Festival,
“Pook Xiao” Tradition, 2021 Red Cross Fair in Khon Kaen.
Chaingmai Blooms 2022 (50,635 attendees)

Ubon Ratchathani Candle Festival 2022 (70,000 attendees)
BANG SAEN MUSIC FESTIVAL in Chonburi

Promoting the Doo Din Dan Kwian event in Nakhon Ratchasima
Udonthani ISAN Textiles 2022

Providing support for MUl Cinema Festival to promote

sustainable ecotourism.

provided support for 5 domestic conventions.

Khon Kean International Conference in Palliative Care
Training program to enhance the efficiency of safe vegetable
production according to GAP standards

NECTEC Annual Conference & Exhibitions 2022

Thai SMEs Conference for MICE entrepreneurs in the South
SRU Engagement 2022: Surat Thani Rajabhat University and

Social Engagement

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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2. aguauumsindiu Empower Thailand Exhibition (EMTEX) « 31U Thailand Real Estate Outlook for Wellness Living, Tourism
Towun & MICE

« 9 YEC FAM TRIP n1asnziuesn

« whwUssyulvgfandsy Useand 2565 figidnsan 267 au

«Wswdssyulngusgantisns anm 3330

. hussyuifieduindeugnaivnssuvisadisalny Thailand
Tourism Congress 2022 141333 311 AU

. dnfenssu MseusHBBNLUULLYIMSIlBAY AT 9ATTA
(The Creative Healthy Food Design)

. Ussudnyasvesanaulvessiavieniien

« mMsaheesetngduasugUsznaunsiugy

.+ ausugUsznaun1s Digital Marketing gnisususiiegnailonidn

3. atvauumsinnuuanigummeiuds:zina Wiatuayu MICE City Jszdd 2565
(Domestic Exhibition : DEX) Taiun

« 31U International Chanthaburi Gems and Jewelry Festival 2021
HL199 10,430 AU

U Automation Expo 2022 {iins3u 2,377 Au

91U New North Expo 2022 Food & Life Style {9133 4,821 Au

+ 37U Food and Agro Tech 2022

+ 91U Air-Rail and Logistic Expo 2022

. d’mLLamﬁuﬁ'ﬂLLaxmiﬂizﬁqmﬁmmmmmﬁf?ﬁumma 2565
(World Halal Products and Exhibition 2022 : World HAPEX 2022)

e 47U Smart Business Expo 2022

5. al]uaquans:ﬁunuwiu?uTua’ﬁrﬁ (Flagship Events) Teun

« 97U Japan Expo Thailand 2022

e 37U E-San International Auto Expo 2022 ﬂ%ﬂﬁl 3
e 11U Food Tech Expo 2022

e 91U Industrial Fair 2022

e 31U Sport and Health Expo 2022

« 11U Coffee and Bakery Fair 2022

* 31U Book and Stationery Expo 2022

« 97U CARE ASIA 2022

+ 97U Southern International Auto Expo 2022

o UANLUIWIWTIA Business Forum: Woven go to Goal angla
sumamals Usedlyniden waznunva szl 2564

+ 1 Chaingmai Blooms 2022 fiit33u 50,635 AU

« nudszmdluidieunssw Ywinguasivenll U 2565 Ad15aw
70,000 AU

97U BANG SAEN MUSIC FESTIVAL daninways

+ NSYNTTAVNUGAUMUNIEY FIIAUATIIVEN

« 91w aass1il dvedanu Udonthani ISAN Textiles 2022

. Anssenis aneuids-neia eduaiunisvisaiisndseying

e 91U Healthy Living & Innovation Expo 2022 &
s o wazdaEu
e 31U Korat FooDEx AN 2
« 97U Motor Show 2022 AT Khonkaen 6. aduauumsiniuds=gudzimsmatuds=ina (Domestic
« 97U Eastern International Auto Expo 2022 Convention) 41U2U 5 J1U s1gaz@anFoauLaznanssy laun

* 97U Book and Stationery Expo 2022 ~
+  UszguivIn1slAsanis Khon Kean International Conference

4. auuayudiasunanssulugsoununkuoanuma (Alliance in Palliative Care
Support) Tewr +  lassnnseusuieiinusgansamnisugninuasaseniusinsgu
GAP

. v aondy aswandvuay aded 2 s 7,008 Ay

* 97U Thailand Tourism Forum 2022 BEL“?J"]?"J@J 500 AU

. uuanalsisnssumssuarnsutstutiussfsnssumee
TuRanssuloyszrduiusunamioniisn nmelduudn Sndeums
Wienguns o gawuduns Wunsenu id1sm 2,258 au

- msUszydninisuariinssanisaudmalulagdianvsednduay
ARNTIIME TR Used1l 2565

. m3Uszay SMEs Ine iWegusznaunsludluniald

«  uUseyulasanis SRU Engagement 2022: um1inenaesnvsiy

. _ gugsiiumssulddeny
97U Annual Business Economics Conference on CLMVT :

The New Economy 2022

.« daUTEYaAMENITINTENIAINGNTmInn ANz Jusenidenile
mowand 1 wavnsuseyulugjandayusednt 2564 wen1sAdawin
WATTIVENN FiU13Iu 63 AU
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7. TCEB provided MI Subsidies support to encourage the 9.
organisation of 10 domestic meetings and incentive travel
events.

TCEB provided support for 2 MICE events aimed to
increase the efficiency and elevated the cooperation
of the Economic Quadrangle through MICE activities

Providing support for Trang Chamber of Commerce’s (YEC)
Trang Team Building event.

Providing support for the committee meeting of the Northern
Chinese Language Schools Association.

Providing support for a seminar on sales and vending machine
services.

Providing support for domestic meetings and incentive travels.
Providing support for a seminar on developing the 2023 action
plan.

Providing support for Phetchaburi Tourism Business
Association’s meeting.

Providing support for a seminar and an award ceremony for
the board and members in 2022.

Providing support for a two-day, one-night study visit in Rayong
of Pavonvan Tour&Travel 2011 Company Limited.

Providing support for ADT Outing Trip 2022

Providing support for the tourism networking meeting in Nakhon

Si Thammarat.

8. TCEB submitted a bid to host PATA Destination Marketing
Forum

The event provided a platform for professional tourism
entrepreneurs to share their experiences and insights regarding
marketing, industry trends, management strategies, and the
effective use of technology and innovation in the tourism

sector.

10.

(BIAL) with a total of 697 participants.

ACMECS MICE BUSINESS CONFERENCE
BIAL TORISM & MICE BUSINESS CONFERENCE

TCEB provided support and consultation on developing
the MICE industry in the region.

Attending a meeting with Udon Thani’s Federation of Thai
Industries to discuss guidelines for organising MICE activities
in the area.

Participating in the Pre-Site Inspection in Udon Thani.
Attending a meeting to prepare for the AIPH site inspection.
Meeting with officials from Phitsanulok Province to discuss
the MICE action plan for 2022.

Attending the 1°/2022 meeting of Sukhothai’s MICE industry
committee.

Attending an extraordinary meeting of the Thai Federation of
Provincial Tourist Associations. (TFOPTA)

Meeting with officials from Sukhothai Province to discuss MICE
operations.

Attending the 1*/2022 meeting of Phitsanulok’s MICE industry
committee.

Staff from TCEB’s northern and northeastern offices visited
Phitsanulok to promote the organisation of domestic trade
shows.

Attending the 2"%/2022 meeting of the Joint Public and Private
Sector Consultative Committee (JPPSCC) for the southern
provinces on the Andaman side.

Attending the 1%/2022 meeting of Phuket’s MICE committee.
Attending the press conference of the 3rd Phuket Stepping
Forward event.

Attending the meeting of the committee on promoting
Songkhla Province as a MICE destination.

Attending the press conference for the 2™ Longlen SONGKHLA
BEACH JAM event.

Attending the MICE City committee meeting in Nakhon
Si Thammarat.

Attending the MICE City committee meeting in Surat Thani.
Attending the preparatory meeting for BIE’s inspection for Expo
2028 Phuket Thailand, and listening to opinions towards a draft
development and recovery plan for sustainable tourism in
Phuket, Phang Nga and Krabi

Joining a meeting with the honorary consul in Phuket and
participate in activities with the meetings and incentives
department.
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7. MI Subsidy daidSuuaznszAunanssuinus=guauuuuazns
naJinadwaWusiidatudszinA 41usu 10 fanssu oun

« aduauunsUssrRren1IAmandnnss (YEC) Trang Team Building

+ aduauunIUTERNANENTTUNTALNANLISS BULENTUADUN YA
mawmile

. afuayusudmumsiisyseaviamnsvsuarliuinisiedes

Vending Machine

. atfuayumsussruagvesisufiodussianiglulssine
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WYSYS
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Uimssaisuaudnsig 2011 911

. aﬁuaqumaausmﬁﬁwLﬁ?iml,ﬁal,ﬁmﬁﬂsmw ADT Outing Trip 2565

. afuayumsussyvisaiisndenlonaietisdminuasaissans

« WTwnsUssguanenssunstuAdougaanssulug fandn
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AIUoU 2 U DEEnsou 697 Au Toun

« 9714 ACMECS MICE BUSINESS CONFERENCE fifin ndeil 1/2565
« 97U BIAL TORISM & MICE BUSINESS CONFERENCE «  9192197UL0A3917 Phuket Stepping Forward A3yl 3

« WvdssyuanenIsunsdvaSunavaduayudminasuan
dnsdugemnevaemenmsdnnuludszivununei
« WI9L0ANIY ABALEY SONGKHLA BEACH JAM A3#l 2
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unoma Ton
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«  Joining the 2"%/2022 meeting of the MICE committee on
promoting and developing Nakhon Ratchasima’s MICE industry.

«  Joining a meeting between Ministry of Agriculture, TCEB, and
Udon Thani Province to prepare for hosting the International
Horticultural Expo in Udon Thani in 2026.

« Joining the 1°//2022 meeting of the marketing team to develop
MICE events in Khon Kaen and participating in MICE Intelligence
Talk workshop titled “MICE Marketing: How to Reach Online
Targets”

«  Organising a training for the Mini Chief of Digital Tourism 2
(MCDT 2)

«  Organising a site survey for PATA DESTINATION MARKETING
FORUM 2022-2023

«  Participating in the 3/2022 meeting of the Joint Public and
Private Sector Consultative Committee (JPPSCC) for the
southern provinces on the Andaman side.

«  Participating in a workshop to prepare for hosting the Expo
2028 Phuket Thailand.

«  Organising a site survey in Phuket with Bureau of the Budget
and L’Etape Thailand by Tour de France Phang Nga 2022

«  Attending the Thailand Tourism Congress 2022

«  Participating in a workshop titled “MICE Marketing: How to
Reach Online Targets”

«  Joining meetings to develop an action plan for the Korat,
a MICE city project in Khon Kaen and Udon Thani.

«  Joining the 3'/2022 meeting of the MICE committee on
promoting and developing Nakhon Ratchasima’s MICE industry.

«  Participating in a workshop to develop products and marketing
under the First Light campaign of Ubon Ratchathani.

«  Joining a site survey to prepare for the bidding to host the
International Horticulture Expo in Nakhon Ratchasima in 2029.

« Attending the press conference for “PATA Destination
Marketing Forum 2022-2023” in Songkhla

«  Delivering a lecture on “MICE Industry” for A Road to Tourism

World project in Surat Thani.

11. TCEB further developed the network and strengthened
the awareness through regional public relations.

«  Organising a familiarisation trip on the new MICE route at Korat
Geopark in Nakhon Ratchasima.

12. TCEB organised a domestic MICE familiarisation trips on
2 routes to increase awareness of MICE products and
services in the region areas.

«  The Chanthaburi-Trad route
«  The Phetchaburi-Prachuap Khiri Khan route
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EEE PHITSANULOK

TOURDEFRANCE [
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L’ETAPE THAILAND BY TOUR DE FRANCE
PHANG NGA 2022
9 13-15 MAY 2022 AT PHANG NGA
FOLLOW THE STEPS ON THIS POST
' - AND GET YOUR TICKETS FOR FREE
FETapg NOW'!
0 (10 TICKETS AVAILABLE)

gn%\wh

13. TCEB organised 1 Southern MICE event aimed at
promoting products and services for cruise businesses
and local cuisine.

«  Phuket MICE Bazaar 2022 (79 attendees)

14. TCEB participated in a Tradeshow/Roadshow to market,
promote, build a business network and showcase the
potential of the MICE City.

«  Organising an activity to develop MICE cities in the Northeast
(43 attendees)

«  Organising a workshop that serves as a platform for exchanging
ideas between MICE cities (MICE City Summit), with attendance
of 95 representatives from government agencies and private
sectors across various southern provinces.

«  Organising Marketing Cross Regional activity titled “Phuket Ded

Tang Koh.”

15. TCEB organised the MICE City Summit 2022 on the topic
of “Managing Mega Projects in the Eastern Region.”

«  The event attracted 93 participants from 10 MICE cities and 8
potential cities, as well as the alliance of government and the

private sector. It also received a satisfaction rate of 92 per cent.
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o miadunys wardminnsia
oUW wardwminUseaiuAsdus

WrUUNEUMIAzUSNSIDINANHNSSUEadsIyIazoHIsiunu
awunulugdnomals Y1uou 1 3u Toun

91U Phuket MICE Bazaar 2022 {1574 79 AU

MsMmmaln NMsUs=Nauwlus NMsasiAsodneassna tazuand
FnamMwiud3dficiumsidnsouinu Tradeshow/Roadshow

. Sonenssuifmuuaziundounsiuludianany fusondeamie
Inediunugidnsaudseyudiuig 43 au

. dofenssuaduniwanddsuiuianssn i fiRnsserindes
MICE City Surnmit lngdlfusmsannmihenunaigiaznaenyy
Pnvanefiuiinield s1uau 95 Au

. ﬁmﬂﬁ)ﬂﬁimmimmimmmvmmmmﬂ (Marketing Cross Regional)
fanssu mﬂmmmwm“

Aanssu@lauanmsuazasunodialuddi (MICE City

Summit 2022)

- malihde “msuimsdanislasnisunslusidavesgiinang fusen”
Jii3am9nn 10 Flodludai uas 8 iftosdnenn suwdsnAieiete
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16.

17.

TCEB promoted the linkage efficiency between logistics,
tourism, and MICE on the GMS economic corridor under
the One Belt One Road initiative (GMS Logistic) through
2 events.

. ONE BELT ONE ROAD MICE & TRAVEL MART and R3A-EEC MICE
Business Roadshow

. NESTEC Cross Boarder TOURISM & MICE Conference

TCEB organised 3 international meetings and exhibitions
to create an awareness and showcase the readiness of
innovation and technology for the future industries
(NEW S-Curve) in the EEC areas.

«  Organising the EEC Business Forum 2022 : Showcasing BCG
Model Concept within the EEC.

«  Participating in Re-design Thailand’s sustainable future together :
Thailand’s potential on EEC areas to host the EEC Fair 2024.

- Participating in a seminar on increasing awareness about
quality tourism to meet the demands of MICE industry targets

in the EEC areas.

3" Strategy:

Promote images of Thailand’s MICE

Industry and TCEB

TCEB has been working to enhance its corporate image both locally

»  Developing and managing digital media for the Thai MICE
industry with a total of 1,475,466 visitors/views on the main
website in the 3™ quarter, including the amount of awareness
through social media channels.

»  Bolstering the Thai MICE industry’s confidence in response to
the country’s reopening through 2 media items on media
platforms as follows: the 90th anniversary of the establishment
of the Prime Minister’s Office VDO clip bearing a single logo of
TCEB that was broadcast for 7 times on several media platforms
such as radio stations, Facebook, The Journalist Club website,

and Khaosod Online website.

Boost up an awareness and a deep understanding of
TCEB'’s roles, duties, and services by doing public
relations through 5 key activities as follows:

+  An announcement about Thailand as the winner of the M&C
Asia Stella Awards 2021

«  An announcement about Bangkok as the 6th convention city
in the global ranking

+  An announcement about Thailand chosen as the host of the
International Horticultural Expo 2026

+ A press conference about organising ‘Thailand International
Air Show’

+  The opening ceremony of ‘Thailand International Health Expo
2022’

«  Formulating communication plans for promoting corporate
images of TCEB and the Thai MICE industry by producing the
22" volume, January-February 2022 issue of the ‘MICE Guru
by TCEB’ newsletter in E-book and PDF formats

and internationally with the aim of promoting a profound understanding
of TCEB and providing information about its roles, mission and activities
to broad target audience including government agencies, private sectors,
entrepreneurs and general public. The details are as follows:

1.

Strengthen TCEB’s corporate image and promote the Thai
MICE industry through the key activities.

»  Buying local and international media, publishing 19 pieces of
news and boardcasting 62 times on online platforms such as
Ch7HD and WorkpointToday on Facebook, and Morning News
Arun Amarin and TNN Evening News on television.

»  Formulating communication plans for promoting corporate
images of TCEB and the Thai MICE industry by creating the
Annual Report 2021

»  Formulating communication plans for promoting corporate
images of TCEB and the Thai MICE industry by producing 1,016
media items such as TCEB brochures and the Annual Report
2021

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention an
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16. da@suiuds=ansmuwnisidoulasiaianndiunisriosinad
uazluduus:1hadiAsyana GMS maldiansAians One Belt
One Road (GMS Logistic) 91udu 2 J1u Teun

gnsAansn 3:

dJiasunwanunigolliuginaua: aadu.

« 97U ONE BELT ONE ROAD MICE & TRAVEL MART aznanssy
R3A — EEC MICE Business Roadshow
. 97U NESTEC Cross Boarder TOURISM & MICE Conference

nsandunuduasunindnualesdnsluussinanays1sussine
Tnpilinguszasdiiioainennuianudilafedivesding uasmeunstaya
Wearuunum susha wazfanssuvesesinsuinguidmuneluniig laun

- _ o . PNPINUNASTHAZAIALNTY BUIZNBUNIT kazUseanvuiily fadl
17. msUszguduuuuazinssAmsuiunaéitiioasionissuuaz - v

uanJfnanmuwauwsSoumutnatutagtazudnnssusoisu 1.
9narnssuuKIouIAn (NEW S-Curve) Tutiun EEC
F1uou 3 0u Taun

daiasumuwanuynieiAnsuazanainnssuluginaciunanssy
aAry Teun

o FodendluuszinaAwazaaUsEnd 97U3U 19 TUI1U wag
TnsaLns 3113 62 Ase Lewn #esaulail 819 Facebook :
Ch7HD, WorkpointToday den1alnsviai 819 ¥1103exzuws,

«  dANANTIU EEC Business Forum 2022 : Showcasing BCG Model
Concept within the EEC

« 19792097 Re-design Thailand’s Sustainable Future Together :
dnenmuesinguuituil EEC gn1s9neu EEC Fair 2024

- Passduuunanmsiuimavieaiivinuamsesiunguithving
Tudluiludl EEC

578715 TNN 91361

. Wamununnsdeansaiwdnualesdnsuazgeaimnssuludine
H1UN153RY 189Ul UUe909Ans (Annual Report 2021)

. fawukunisdearsnmdnualosdnsuazgnaivnsanludlng

$1au 1,016 Buau MW Tustasidu wazsreeulszsnd
29994ANS (Annual Report 2021)

. anuasiimnsinmsdeddviaiognavnssuludlne Tnefidw
Fulwsivdn safeTunumsiufinugemadedinuseulaysoy
1,475,466 Visitors/Views Tutalasuna 3

. abumnudesiugramnsalidlnefumalaUssme iuteamis
do 1w 7 ade Suau 2 Fuaw W VDO dthunena B9 90
nestulalATiduior Mudewnede 1wy Ang, Facebook, Vil
The Journalist Club wagiivlsiunanesulall

2. ashumssuduazanuBhunuinkiif taz=msusms aalu.
tnads=grduwiustiudondaguciu 5 NAnssukan AJsalUu

a$aunIw 1a5UIASUEND
1WoRmuNWEIAUSBBU

. Ussmanausemdlngaingeta M&C Asia Stella Awards 2021

« UsENARAaINTINNAMIUATATISUAY 6 LiTBIUTEYNUUIYIR
syaulan

o Ussmenalsznalnglasuansidudinmdaiivanulan 2569

o UDBNTINENAUNIITIAIU Thailand International Air Show

«  W51WAe U Thailand International Health Expo 2022

- mukRunIsdeansnIndnualesdnsuazgnaivnssuludineg
H1UN159AYI1915819597U MICE Guru alduil 22 Usediaeu
UN1AL-NUNS 2565 Tuguuuulng E-Book uay PDF
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Creating 4 content and media items that boost up an awareness
of TCEB and the Thai MICE industry as follows: the 23 volume,
March-April 2022 issue and the 24" volume, May-June 2022
issue of the ‘MICE Guru by TCEB” newsletters.

Creating 4 content and media items that boost up an awareness
of TCEB and the Thai MICE industry as follows: the 25" volume,
July-August 2022 issue and the 26" volume, September-

October 2022 issue of the ‘MICE Guru by TCEB’ newsletters.
Publicising TCEB through the media on 5 key events as follows:

1. MICE Techno Mart 2022

2. MICE DAY 2022: Thai MICE Stepping into a Great Day held
at True Icon Hall on 26 April 2022 and joined by 157
attendees and 47 relevant agencies and the “POOM THAI
Pride of the Nation: The History of MICE in Thailand”
exhibition held at Bangkok Art and Culture Centre from
28 April to 5 May 2022 and attended by 331 visitors

3. Apress conference of the 2022 Unicity Global Leadership
& Innovation Conference

4.  Media Familiarisation Trip in Phuket Province

A press conference of the approaches to driving the Thai
MICE industry in response to the country’s reopening

Developing and managing digital media for the Thai MICE
industry with a total of 16,220,682 visitors/views on the main
website, including the amount of awareness through social

media channels.

15-16 OUnu1gu 2565
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Increase competitiveness and elevate MICE to
become a national agenda

TCEB laid great emphasis on development of the Thai MICE industry
by adopting innovations and promoted Thailand as a destination for
sustainable MICE event organisation through the following highlight
activities:

1. TCEB developed capabilities of MICE industry, in several
aspects.

Trade Education was developed through 19 international training
programmes as follows:

«  The Digital Event Strategist Certification (DES) programme,
attended by 20 in-person participants and 14 virtual participants

«  The Event Design Certificate (EDC) programme, attended by 20
in-person participants and 12 virtual participants

«  Support for development of MICE education, proficiency and
knowledge for MICE operators and other related agencies
(Business of Creative and Event Management Association or
EMA)

«  The Train the Trainer programme, attended by 30 participants

e The AFECA Asia MICE Youth Challenge 2021 project, attended
by 134 participants

+  The Incentives: The Certified Incentive Specialist (CIS) course,
joined by 30 participants

e The Certified in Exhibition Management course, joined by
32 participants

«  The Exhibitions: The Certified in Exhibition Management (CEM)
course, joined by 39 participants

«  ‘AResilience Mindset for Future MICE” Workshop, attended by
201 participants

«  The Young MICE Ideators and Thailand MICE Youth Challenge
2022, attended by 337 participants

«  The 6" MICE Career Day 2022, attended by 1,118 participants

e Abasic training for students and interregional undergraduates
as liaisons in international conferences, attended by 311
students

e The Art of Speaking skill to MICE Industry workshop, attended
by 388 participants

«  The MICE Academy Day & Coach the Coaches for MICE Industry,
attended by 1,164 participants from the central, eastern,
northeastern, northern, and southern parts of Thailand

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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w&uu%uamua aaaiwmiimammua ammﬂiimimlm
$1uau 4 Fuau I M5E3597U MICE Guru atfufl 23 Uszd
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W@,Jml,uaml,t,a aaaiwmiimamﬂma zanavnssuludineg
$1uu 4 Fue 8un MICE Guru aww 25 Uszddaunsngnau-
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2565

Ussmndumusnnudentavuniiu 5 undn e

97U MICE Techno Mart 2022
2. U MICE DAY 2022 : ladlve fagiusudilug u nsloneu
goad lufuil 26 wwiou 2565 fifid19am 157 Au fimhenu
Rendesidngin 47 mhenu uas luduauinssamsgiine
uvnanssanievesgaavinssulud a vedady szwineiud
28 WweU-5 WA 2565 L1393 331 AY
3. W0@9Y1? N139AIIY 2022 Unicity Global Leadership &
Innovation Conference
11U Media Familiarization Trip & §aningufin
L0adY unutuindeugnamnssuludingsesiunmada
Uszina
fiannuazumsianisienaviaiieanamnssludlng Tnedifid oy
Auledvdn wazUSinaunsiuiiutesmadedsauseulatsiy
16,220,682 Vsitors/Views

Maﬂam Digital Event Strategist Certification (DES) rz;fl,”ﬁ'w
20 Au vaulall 91U 14 AY

winans Event Design Certificate (EDC) HL915 20 A ooulatl
U 12 AY
atuanuf1un1sAnwinasimuiinyewayesdadug dmu
fUsznounsuazmhsnuilieadeatulud anauaiisassdgsi
N13999Y

wingns Train the Trainer A5lAN33 30 AW

159715 AFECA Asia MICE Youth Challenge 2021 Hgidn3au
134 Ay

Mé’ﬂqméjm Incentives-Certified Incentive Specialist-CIS
13w 30 AU

wingns Certified in Exhibition Management L1373 32 AY
Mﬁﬂqmﬁ’m Exhibitions (Certified in Exhibition Management-CEM)
13w 39 AU

9UTU Workshop A Resilience Mindset for Future MICE U§usia
Ty Aalitly aaunsalluufisen 3dd19w 201 au

Young MICE Ideators g Thailand MICE Youth Challenge 2022
id13Iu 337 Ay

6™ MICE Career day 2022 fgnsau 1,118 Ay
wangniniseusudidn dndnwisznineginie dmsunisidu
AUsvauau (Liaison) lunmsusgausgivununyifegiadunianis
ey fid133n 311 Ay
ousaUFuRmsimundnenmynansnuAaUznswa ierig
aneor@nlugaaivnssulud (The Art of Speaking skill to MICE
Industry) J§L0133u 388 Au

MICE Academy Day & Coach the Coaches for MICE Industry
HU3UNUIINAIANGNN AAngTueen A1Anyiueenideanile
aAmilo waznald 91U 1,164 A
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Developing MICE international standard courses in Mass
Participation Events and Mega Event and World Festival
organisation

Developing instructional materials on MICE international
standards that were publicised/used by 40,247 people/times
and 136 agencies

Organising a workshop called “Professional Muslim friendly
MICE Organizer 101”7, attended by 273 participants from
5 regions, namely the central, eastern, northeastern, northern,
and southern parts of Thailand

The “MICE Ready to take off” that built up good relationships
with partners from private sectors and strengthened TCEB’s
image and roles amongst MICE entrepreneurs

Developing National Skill Standards for Electricians for MICE
Industry Level 2

s>
\i

(3

TCEB raised standards of the MICE industry through 13 key
activities as follows:

Certifying 162 MICE venues throughout the country in 2022
with Thailand MICE Venue Standards (TMVS) (103 meeting
rooms, 5 exhibition venues, 23 special event venues, and 31
assessments of 2HY). 91.17% of participants’ satisfaction is with
the activity creating an awareness and assessing of TMVS
The ASEAN MICE Venue Standards (AMVS) Certification Committee
certified 24 MICE venues, namely 23 meeting rooms certified
with AMVS and 1 exhibition venue certified with AMVS
Organising ASEAN MICE Venue Standards: AMVS Auditor
Training - Event Venue Category, attended by 50 participants
(15 ASEAN participants/35 Thais participants)

Holding a forum on AMVS and driving the Thai MICE to the
global MICE industry on 24 March 2022 at Hyatt Regency
Bangkok Sukhumvit, attended by 636 participants

Holding the 1* “2HY Partnership towards Meta MICE Venue”
forum, attended by 234 participants

Holding a forum on organising meetings and events in
a Northern style (Lanna style) called “Kin Lam Yu Muan
(Eat Well, Live Well)”, attended by 860 participants (43
in-person participants and 817 virtual participants on FB live)
The MICE Standards Day 2022, attended by 1,405 participants
including those who obtained TMVS and AMVS certifications.
Organising an on-site training course for the AMVS trainer
network, attended by 18 MICE professionals from public and
private sectors, associations, and the academic sector.
Holding a brainstorming meeting, attended by event
professionals stakeholders from public and private sectors,
associations, and the academic sector in the MICE industry,
in order to develop drafts of 11 Competency Standards

A meeting for certifying the Venue Management Course: VMC
EP.3 called “Digital Marketing & Sales”, held on 12 July 2022
at Chu Chocolate Bar & Café

Organising a hybrid course called “Venue Management Course
EP.3 Digital Marketing and Sales” from 25-26 August 2022,
attended by 1,393 participants

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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47U “MICE Ready to Take Off” iieiasuasrsmuduiusiu
LA3UIBAIANIADNTU LA ALESUANENYAILAZUNUINUDY daU.
Tiusenaunisludidnlulening
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u7mgmamuﬁ%muﬂﬁmﬂm (Thailand MICE Venue Standards:
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Uszmalneg Usednd 2565 913U 162 Wins (Uszlan Meeting Room
U 103 WA Uszkam Exhibition Venue 9717 5 Wil Uselan
Special Event Venue 91421 23 Litd Lazn$19UseLiu 2HY 97u7u
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mmgmamuﬁ%’mmmﬁmu (ASEAN MICE Venue Standards:
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fiunen 2565 o Tsausu lowov Taud ngamme (g
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Aanssuinuidludisies “Aud eginu’ daussy/Bnudlunuy
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mm%mamumm’mﬂi“mvﬁlmEJLLa ¥ouByu JFid139u 1,405 AU
BUTNAINTINATOUIEINGINT AMVS R]WU‘LJIUiULLU‘UﬂﬁR]GNTu
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Organising the ASEAN Common Competency Standards for
Tourism Professionals (ACCSTP) Subcommittee on MICE and
Event Professionals to certify 11 Competency Standards and
44 Toolboxes of Mutual Recognition Arrangement on Tourism
Professionals - Event Professionals based on the order of the
National Tourism Professional Committee no. 3'/2021
concerning the designation of the ACCSTP Subcommittee on
MICE and Event Professionals

A meeting on The Collaboration of Mutual Recognition
Arrangement on Tourism Professionals, held on 30 August 2022
and attended by 51 participants

TCEB developed the capability of MICE operators in sustainability
through 7 training courses as follows:

The “Thailand’s Climate Leadership Summit 2021”, A New Era
for Accelerated Actions in the Global Compact Network
Thailand Annual Forum (GCNT Forum 2021) was organised by
the Global Compact Network Thailand, attended by 691
participants

Joining the Global Destination Sustainability Index (GDS-Index)
and won the Most Improved Award 2022 as the most improved
city in the MICE industry and tourism in comparison with the
previous year (73.66%)

A “Sustainable Event Professional” course, attended by 217
participants

Evaluating and certifying 32 standardised organisations with
the Thailand Sustainable Event Management Standard (TSEMS)
Organising the Responsible Food and Beverage Operations
course, attended by 63 participants from 4 regions of Thailand
Publicising and holding a training on organising eco-friendly
events (for trainer networks), attended by 24 participants
Publicising and holding a training on organising eco-friendly
events (for MICE entrepreneurs) aimed to enhance the
knowledge of organising events to reduce global warming,

attended by both in-person and virtual participants

2. TCEB broadened MICE operators’ knowledge on MICE
Intelligence Center platform

Creating contents on the Thai MICE after the COVID-19
pandemic on MICE Outlook

Articles on the Thai MICE after the COVID-19 pandemic on MICE
Outlook with 336,851 users

Passing on knowledge of new ways of MICE on MICE Intelligence
Talk to MICE entrepreneurs from Bangkok and other provinces
Upgrading the MICE industry by supporting innovation and
technology, Contactless & MICE Safety Venues, with over 166
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business matching, resulting in business opportunities and
requests of TCEB’s support for events organisation. The business
matching between MICE entrepreneurs and innovative and
technology service providers presented the method and
suitability of applying innovation and technology that is
worthwhile to create and organise the events by aiming to
raise the MICE events and venues with sustainable innovation
and technology as follows:

«  The ThaiFex Angula 2022
e The FTI Expo 2022
e The Mira

Spreading knowledge to MICE entrepreneurs through MICE
Intellicence LIVE and MICE Podcast with 21,122 new users

3. TCEB developed innovations and Digital Services

Developing TCEB’s support platform through a web application
for MICE events support with a total of 116 events that request
support and subsidies

Developing the Business Intelligence Dashboard system in

a bid to provide continuous services

4. TCEB strengthened local and international alliances

Annual membership renewal with the Pacific Asia Travel
Association (PATA)

Annual membership renewal with the United Nations World
Tourism Organization (UNWTO)

Annual Report 2022 ¢ Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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fumsvieaiisaendeu (ASEAN Common Competency Standards
for Tourism Professionals: ACCSTP) a1 ludaznisdnnanssu
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on Tourism Professionals ilofufi 30 ey 2565 Rt
51 AU

AuWmu1a819898Y (Sustainability) W1UAINTIUAITBUTUNANGAT

o o v * 31U ThaiFex Angula 2022
I1UIU 7 wingns laun

e 31U FTI Expo 2022
«  A9n33W “Thailand’s Climate Leadership Summit 2021” A New

91U Mira
Era for Accelerated Actions 41U Global Compact Network
Thailand Annual Forum (GCNT Forum 2021) U09&1ALLA38%18 « MSmELNTBIARUSERUSENauUNsludHUY MICE Intelligence LIVE
InavsansuuinuvisUszndlng Jfidsm 691 au way MICE Podcast fifldnuiuledselval $1uau 21,122 au

- dTumsdndudugarnelatemiunnsinaued 19t lesu

o 3. weuuiudnnssuua:z Digital Service
91978910 Global Destination Sustainability Index (GDS-Index) &

Tumsn Most Improved Award 20221U§WUML3JE]\WIJJ?1WLL‘L1U‘U§UUN . WGLJU’]LLW@WW@%M‘U@%UﬁﬁUﬁuUﬂJ@@ aavy. WU uLeunaAdu
miwmmamﬂENauiuama'mn'iiulmuavmaﬂmml,wmjuasm mmumgaumuumlm Immqumawmjauuauummuw
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Management Standard (TSEMS) 84fnsiivesuuazniunisnsia .
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. a‘uiwﬁﬂammﬂﬁu%mﬁmmiaéwﬁmm%ﬁmau(Responsibt
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W 4 niinnA
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Annual membership renewal with the Trendwatching.com Asia
Pacific Pte Ltd

Collaborating with the Thai Exhibition Association (TEA) on
holding “The Golden Age of Regional Trade Fairs: First learn,

first move” on 19 May 2022 in Phitsanulok Province

5. TCEB integrated the cooperation in knowledge creation
with private sectors (MICE Insight) through 2 tasks

A one-year plan aimed at developing knowledge and publishing
content provided by the MICE Intelligence Center
Suggestions for driving and supporting MICE knowledge

and developing innovations

TCEB encouraged the use of innovations and technology

to optimise MICE events organisation through 8 events

The Fruitpital Innovation Fair 2021

The MK Medicine Board Review

The Thailand Friendly Design Expo 2022

The Agritechnica & Horti 2022

The 1% International Conference on “Phitsanulok the City
of Recycling”

The FMSCT Thailand Super Cross 2022

The DHTC Bangkok 2022

The ASEAN SUSTAINABLE ENERGY WEEK 2022 (ASEW)

7. TCEB elevated the MICE industry by encouraging
Contactless & MICE Safety Venues in 3 MICE events

The ThaiFex Angula 2022
The FTI Expo 2022

The Mira

TCEB integrated public and private sectors to enhance

the competitiveness of the MICE industry under the Joint
Operating Committees

Organising a workshop to solve problems under the supervision
of the Joint Operating Committees and to facilitate organisation
of meetings and exhibitions in Thailand

Attending a meeting at the Centre for the Administration of
the Situation due to the Outbreak of the Communicable Disease
Coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19)

Attending a meeting over guidelines on the preparation of
content for public relations and the facilitation of the MICE
industry with representatives from the National Broadcasting
and Telecommunications Commission (NBCT)

aanU'] 15300

aa[’]U'ln"F”’]uUT’i

fumslis

Organising a meeting to discuss guidelines on facilitating the
organisation of the Jewellery & Gem ASEAN Bangkok, attended
by 23 participants

Attending a meeting with the Joint Operating Committee (JOQ),
joined by 21 participants

Organising an annual joint conference for the public sector to
encourage facilitating and optimising the MICE industry’s
capabilities (Government Familiarisation Trip)

Organising a MICE Clinic seminar about rules and regulations
regarding the organisation of MICE events with the public and
private sectors

Making a video clip about measures for entering Thailand for
MICE travellers

Organising a meeting of cooperation with public and private
strategic partnerships to enhance the MICE industry (MICE Talk)
MICE Talk 2022 on the topic of “Thai MICE in the Sustainable
Race:”, attended by 100 in-person participants from the
public and private sectors and 300 virtual participants who
attended the meeting via Zoom Webinar and Facebook Live:
MICE in Thailand

Developing a MICE training course for executives in government
agencies

The 3" MICE training course for executives from the public
sector, held between 23-27 May 2022 at Eastin Grand Hotel
Sathorn Bangkok and Ayutthaya Province, and attended by 42

participants
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+  #eaunTnsnel Trendwatching.com Asia Pacific Pte Ltd ¢« USBUuiieMIRRIN RNIBINILANINAEAINEMTUNTINIY

« WM gavewiIukanduAgina Sneu snieu dnlay Jewellery & Gem ASEAN Bangkok L1373 23 Ay
auAunsuansduei (Ine) Juil 19 nguaieu 2565 Janiniiualan «  UsvyuAndzyinausiuniaawm Joint Operating Committees

38 JOC) §ifid133u 21 AY
«  Aaduuunsiudserdsendnmdisnuanasgiieaduayu
NISMIEANNAEAINLALIENAT1TAANNANNTagRa VNS LU

NsystuimsAusoudalumsinmalAndugnuUKLUdaIu
mAwngu (MICE Insight) 91udu 2 uwuau Teaun

. Lmuﬁwmam‘mmiuazmiwwLLwiLﬁawﬂu MICE Intelligence (Government Familiarization Trip) o
Center s¥avnan 1 U «  dauszyusiuniasguagienvwiediungseileuiieidesdu
- dowguouusniswdnduazaduayuliiinnisadnsesdniug misdnnulud (MICE Clinic)
uagNIALIIANTSY . dmidavmiFewnssnisnsiunadivssmalng dmdu
tnifuntangulud

auuauuudnnssuuazinatulagiliogns=auuINSTIUMSINIUIUY

. o USTINANUS I RVIUAILENSAENSNIASTLALLDNTU Wil daESY
JUdU 8 Ju : ' : “

gnamnssulud (MICE Talk)
e 91U Fruitpital Innovation Fair 2021
« 97U MK Medicine Board Review
« 14 Thailand Friendly Design Expo 2022
« 91U Agritechnica & Horti 2022
« 97U 1% International Conference on “Phitsanulok the City

«  MICE Talk 2022 %38 “Thai MICE in the Sustainable Race:
anviadludludglne gjﬂm,lqu%'uﬁé"qﬁu” R FERIER)
MNBNUNIATFLAZAIALNTY 31U 100 AU LaTTUTUHIY
494119 Zoom Webinar wag Facebook Live: MICE in
Thailand 97171 300 AU

of Recycling - dandngnsiuesdnnuslud dmsugusmsness
e 91U FMSCT Thailand Super Cross 2022
. 91U DHTC Bangkok 2022 - wanamsiwuiedawilug dwmsuduinisniasy Ju 3
.« 314 ASEAN SUSTAINABLE ENERGY WEEK 2022 (ASEW) 5enI19TUN 23-27 WOuAIAY 2565 Bl LSUIUTARY wnTua

4193 NTUNNY UazdaniansyunsAsoysen 13w 42 Ay
MsaNszaUaNAKNSSUIUFAdaMSauuUayuuUdIANssuLas

inAtulag Contactless & MICE Safety Venues 91uou 3 Ju
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: talk S
« 31U ThaiFex Angula 2022 l 2022
e 91U FTI Expo 2022 Thai MICE in the Sustainable Race
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5" Strategy:

Enhance the efficiency of TCEB’s internal
operations

TCEB’s operations emphasised on developing corporate strategies
and enhancing TCEB’s efficiency in management

1. TCEB enhanced its efficiency in developing operational
plans and allocating budgets through the key activities
as follows:

Organising a workshop for establishing operational frameworks
and allocating TCEB’s budget for the fiscal year 2023 so as to
present them to TCEB’s Board of Directors in December 2021
and to the Budget Bureau within 14 January 2022

Holding a joint meeting with the Budget Bureau for conclusions
about TCEB’s roles and mission in developing operational
plans, a link between the Thai MICE and national plans,
a comparison of the annual budgets for the fiscal years
2019-2022, the allocation of the budget, and achievement
goals in 2022

Organising a workshop for formulating TCEB’s 2023 operational
plan on 3 May 2022 at Hyatt Regency Bangkok Sukhumvit
Executives and officers of the Budget Bureau attended L ’Etape
Thailand by Tour de France Phang Nga 2022 to increase
an understanding of TCEB’s roles and duties

Improving TCEB’s e-Budgeting system, Phase 3, to facilitate
the allocation of budgets and support connecting with other

internal systems

2. TCEB developed strategic efficiency and corporate
strategies through the key activities as follows:

Organising a meeting with representatives from the Thai
Exhibition Association (TEA) for presenting information that
supports the project to stimulate the Thai economy by
holding trade fairs to the Screening Subcommittee on Loan
Expenditure, held on the 23 December 2021 at Anantara Siam
Bangkok Hotel

Organising the Meet the Magic, Workshop#1 for mid-level
executives to formulate TCEB’s 5-year action plan (2023-2027),
held from 27-28 June 2022 at the Raweekanlaya Bangkok and
attended by 37 participants

Organising the Meet the Magic, Workshop#2 to formulate TCEB’s
5-year action plan (2023-2027), held on 30 June 2022 at Phiman
Siam Hall, 29™ floor, the Athenee Hotel Bangkok and
attended by 57 participants

THAILAND

MiCE

MEET THE@AGIC

MEET THE MAGIC =
of MICE IN THAILAND W

«  Holding a workshop called “Thailand MICE to Meet You Year
2023 : Strategic Workshop” held for 54 TCEB’s executives and
stakeholders

«  Holding a workshop for driving the 5-year strategic plan
(2023-2027) where opinions about important strategic issues
were exchanged in order to devise TCEB’s 5-year action plan

(2023-2027)

3. TCEB executed risk management and internal control
through the key activities as follows:

«  Adiscussion on developing a business continuity management
system for the Tourism Authority of Thailand, attended
by 6 participants

«  The 1* workshop on risk management and internal control on
the topic of data security & privacy, attended by 50 participants
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« A seminar on knowledge of risk management and internal 5. TCEB developed its efficiency in monitoring and
control, attended by 72 participants evaluating its operations through key activities as follows:
«  The 2™ workshop on risk management and internal control on
the topic of knowledge analysis and Knowledge Management
(KM), attended by 57 participants

+  Reviewing 1 operational plan for risk management and internal

« Developing a quality management system based on the
Public Sector Management Quality Award 4.0 (PMQA 4.0) by
assigning teams to work on each division

»  Establishing criteria for evaluating worthiness of the organisation

control for the year 2022
) o ) ) « Joining in an activity for potential enhancement called
4. TCEB developed its efficiency in analysing data on the “Convention Bid Agent Training 2022”7, held between 7-9 June
MICE industry through key activities as follows: 2022

« Joining in the PMQA evaluation for the fiscal year 2022
of Phitsanulok Province, held from 27-28 June 2022

«  Organising the 1 and 2" meetings for the monitoring and
supervising team on the public sector quality management
system based on PMQA 4.0

+  Holding a workshop for pushing TCEB towards civil service
reform 4.0 (PMQA 4.0)

e Joining in the AIR-RIAL & LOGISTIC EXPO 2020 in Khon Kaen
Province to follow up on the operations of the Empower

governmental agencies Thailand Exhibition Thailand (EMTEX) project

»  Enhancing TCEB’s EPS system for maximising its efficiency and
facilitating on adding and keeping more achievements in the

«  Submitting a biannual DPM Report (October 2021-March 2022)
to the Deputy Prime Ministry who supervised TCEB in May

«  Organising a seminar on the use of the “Fase of Organizing
MICE Events Index” on hybrid platforms, held on 27 May 2022
at Pullman Bangkok King Power and attended by a total of
143 participants, that is, 82 virtual participants who were
representatives from the public, private, and academic sectors
in ASEAN countries and 61 in-person participants from 15 Thai

AEAAI(S:E (E)\I;EON$§;?HII)SEI§G g o ELE system to report to the executives and relevant agencies

6. TCEB organised an activity to develop its efficiency in
supervising the organisation

b TNk ll g £ T \ ! Vi
k"— 1 £ ) L ° o j « Atraining on “Thailand Personal Data Protection Act, rules and
1;‘:\_“_}\\\ N 1 ek i ' n . regulations concerning TCEB’s operations” to deepen an

understanding of relevant laws and regulations for TCEB’s
officers from 5 departments, attended by 16 departments and

divisions
Tue 7 - Thu 9 June 2022 A ) o
09:00 - 16:00 hrs. 7. TCEB increased its efficiency for corporate
The sheraton ‘ communication through various channels such as

the Intranet and Line application so that TCEB’s officers
can promptly and simultaneously obtain information

8. TCEB further improved the efficiency of its IT system to
support the operations in current situations

Remarks:

1. Data on the operations is derived from the EPS system.

2. The income was calculated according to the spending of each participant per trip,
provided by the Data Analysis Division, Corporate Strategy Development Department
of TCEB

International MICE market: an international MICE traveller x THB 66,000
Domestic MICE market: a domestic MICE participant x THB 3,300
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PROBLEMS, HINDRANCES,
AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Problems and hindrances

In the fiscal year 2022, the Thai MICE industry made a gradual recovery from
the COVID-19 outbreak. When the Thai government started to relax international
travel restrictions in the 3rd quarter of the fiscal year 2022, an increasing number of
international MICE travellers returned to Thailand. Overall, MICE travellers generated
an income of 34,103 million Thai Baht in 2022. This can divided into 14,663 million
Thai Baht generated by domestic MICE travellers and 19,439 million Thai Baht
generated by international ones. The recovery of MICE travel, nonetheless, remains
a long way off. This is due to some situations and external factors affecting and
retarding MICE travel demand, resulting in the recovery being slower than the overall
tourism. For example, the issue of global geopolitics, the Russia — Ukraine war that
impact economic conditions of source markets, such as Europe. Higher fuel prices, air
traffic recovery with insufficient seat capacity, China’s zero-COVID policies and its
prolonged reopening to January 2023 or later than the fiscal year 2022, rising travel
costs, labour shortage, and the readiness of concerned entrepreneurs in the post
COVID-19 era. For domestic MICE travel, where business sector is a key source of
demand, the recovery remains unstable.

Recommendations

To use MICE activities as a tool to stimulate the economy, the risks associated with
the dependency on overseas markets must be diversified. Towards this, domestic MICE
market must be encouraged. This involves the public sector who is a key driver in
blazing the trail for domestic meetings in regional areas and supporting business
recovery, be they the demand of event owners and the supply of MICE-related
entrepreneurs, so that they are ready for domestic MICE. On the part of overseas
market, regular and continued updates on relevant information are needed, while
maintaining engagement with partners and target markets, so that Thai MICE industry
is ready for the return of overseas clients when the conditions are favourable.

Annual Re onvention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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AUDITOR” REPORT AND FINANCIAL
REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
THAILAND CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION BUREAU

(PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)

Opinion

I have audited the financial report of Thailand Convention and
Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization) (“TCEB”), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at September 30, 2022, the statement
of operations, the statement of changes in net assets/equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial report referred to above presents fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of TCEB as at September
30, 2022 and the results of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Public Sector Accounting
Standards and Public Sector Accounting Policies regulated by the Ministry
of Finance.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with State Audit Standard and
Thai Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Report section of my report. | am independent of TCEB in
accordance with State Audit Standard regulated by State Audit
Commission (SAC) and Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
including Independence Standards regulated by the Federation of
Accounting Professions (Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants) that
are relevant to my audit of the financial report, and | have fulfilled my
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with State Audit Standard and
the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. | believe that the audit
evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but
does not include the financial report and my auditor’s report thereon.
Management is expected to make the annual report available to me
after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial report does not cover the other
information and | will not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility
is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial report or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When | read the annual report, if | conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Report

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial report in accordance with Public Sector Accounting
Standards and Public Sector Accounting Policies regulated by the Ministry
of Finance as well as the internal control as management determines
is necessary in order to enable the preparation of financial report that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In—preparing the financial report, management-is responsible for
assessing TCEB’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as-applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the legal requirements or Government
policies either intends to liquidate TCEB or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing TCEB’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial report as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor’s report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with State Audit
Standard and Thai Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial reports.

As part of an audit in accordance with State Audit Standard and Thai
Auditing Standards, | exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of TCEB’s internal control.

«Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on TCEB’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
TCEB to cease to continue as a going concern.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represent underlying the transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

| communicate with those charged with gsovernance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
| identify during my audit.

I am responsible for the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s
report.

D I A International Audit Co., Ltd.

S, Mang

(Ms. Suphaphorn Mangjit)
C.P.A. (Thailand) Registration No. 8125
January 24, 2023
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

THAILAND CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION BUREAU
(PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

Assets Notes 2022 2021
Baht Baht
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 546,074,358.75 127,46,2246.35
Short-term account receivables 4 531,600.57 76,562.72
Short-term investments 5 34,414,871.95 65,327,241.66
Other current assets 6 10,956,202.67 10,403,987.98
Total current assets 591,977,033.94 803,270,038.71
Non-current assets
Building and equipment-net 7 38,370,662.70 42,812,288.21
Intangible assets-net 8 26,808,061.29 35,455,333.67
Other non-current assets 9 7,048,030.15 6,099,617.73
Total non-current assets 72,226,754.14 84,367,239.61
Total assets 664,203,788.08 887,637,278.32

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial report.

PE7 W!

Mr. Puripan Bunnag Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya
Senior Vice President President
For Director Accounting and Finance Department Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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~  STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONT’D)

= AS

AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

~ THAILAND CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION BUREAU

e
— (PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)
i
e~
e
=
=
—
~—
§ Liabilities and net assets/equity Notes 2022 2021
- (Reclassified)
Baht Baht
Liabilities
Current assets
Other short-term payables 10 95,838,231.94 36,680,840.98
Short-term deposits 11 9,144 971.17 12,093,402.35
Other current liabilities 12 336,000.00 4,139,939.36
Total current liabilities 105,319,203.11 52,914,182.69
Non-current liabilities
Long-term provisions 13 48,917,119.00 47,986,550.00
Total non-current liabilities 48,917,119.00 47,986,550.00

Total liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Revenues over expenses

Total net assets/equity
Total liabilities and net assets/equity

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial report.

154,236,322.11

509,967,465.97
509,967,465.97
664,203,788.08

100,900,732.69

786,736,545.63
786,736,545.63
887,637,278.32

' LZ ) I
Mr. Puripan Bunnag Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya

Senior Vice President President
For Director Accounting and Finance Department Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

THAILAND CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION BUREAU
(PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

Notes 2022
Baht

Revenues
Government budget appropriations 14 665,606,800.00
Income from services 15 13,640,073.21
Income from government grants 16 18,843,900.04
Other income 17 3,403,301.84
Total revenues 701,494,075.09

Expenses
Personnel expenses 18 189,273,728.87
Utility expenses 19 4,253,644.82
Other direct cost 20 531,299,420.87
Depreciation and amortization 21 21,177,005.38
Other grants and donations 22 230,250,532.11
Other expenses 23 2,008,822.70
Total expenses 978,263,154.75
Revenues over (under) expenses for the year (276,769,079.66)

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial report.

2021
(Reclassified)
Baht

786,556,600.00
667,850.46
8,101,894.36
5,840,935.73
801,167,280.55

180,279,121.13
3,820,417.73
384,091,617.14
21,499,371.36
116,095,699.01
634,281.71

706,420,508.08
94,746,772.47

PE»Z W!

Mr. Puripan Bunnag Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya
Senior Vice President President
For Director Accounting and Finance Department Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS / EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

THAILAND CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION BUREAU

(PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

Closing balance as at September 30, 2020
Changes in net assets/equity for 2021

Revenues over (under) expenses for the year
Closing balance as at September 30, 2021

Closing balance as at September 30, 2021
Changes in net assets/equity for 2022

Revenues over (under) expenses for the year
Closing balance as at September 30, 2022

Capital
Baht

259,039,638.84

259,039,638.84

259,039,638.84

259,039,638.84

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial report.

Mr. Puripan Bunnag
Senior Vice President
For Director Accounting and Finance Department

Accumulated Total
surpluses net assets/equity
Baht Baht

432,950,134.32 691,989,773.16

94,746,772.47 94,746,772.47
527,696,906.79 786,736,545.63
527,696,906.79 786,736,545.63

(276,769,079.66) (276,769,079.66)
250,927,827.13 509,967,465.97

W!
Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya

President

Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

(PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

=
v
=
==
=
==
e
=
S
\%/ THAILAND CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION BUREAU
==
i
e~
i
e
=
——
==
N
==

Notes 2022 2021
Baht Baht

Cash flows from operating activities:
Revenues over (under) expenses for the year (276,769,079.66) 94,746,772.47

Adjustments to net cash from operating activities

Depreciation and amortisation

7,8
21,177,005.38
7,8

21,499,371.36

Write off building and equipment and intangible assets 2,288,950.34 115,193.70
(Gain) / Loss on foreign exchange translation 3,204.06 (41,755.12)
Income from reversal of account payable, retention for

contract and provisions for legal claims - (2,134,889.60)
Reversal of the deposit - (280,000.00)
Employee benefit obligations 5,196,069.00 4,951,863.00
Transferred Intangible assets to expenses 1,610,000.00 -
Transferred provisions for decommissioning cost (36,162.72) =
Interest income (3,017,670.47) (3,103,644.59)

Revenues over (under) expenses before changes in
operating assets and liabilities: (249,547,684.07) 115,752,911.22

(Increase) / decrease in operating assets
Short-term account receivables
Other current assets
Other non-current assets

Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
Other short-term payables

(111,588.67)
(552,214.69)
(948,412.42)

59,157,390.96

22,304.54
(1,930,932.09)

(1,888,312.43)

Short-term deposits (2,948,431.18) 2,440,252.12

Other current liabilities (3,803,939.36) 4,386,493.27
Long-term provisions (642,000.00) -

Cash generated from (used in) operations (199,396,879.43) 118,782,716.63
Interest received 2,674,221.29 3,105,418.15
Employee benefit paid (3,623,500.00) -
Provisions for legal claims - (7,754,494.75)

Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities (200,346,158.14) 114,133,640.03

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial report.

7 .

Mr. Puripan Bunnag
Senior Vice President
For Director Accounting and Finance Department

Wf

Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya

President

Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
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(3,017,670.47)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

THAILAND CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION BUREAU
(PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Exchange gain (loss) on cash and cash equivalents

K Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

18,961,474.60

(181,384,683.54)
727,462,246.35
(3,204.06)

546,074,358.75

Baht Baht
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of short-term investments (40,704,712.98) (70,332,034.01)
Proceeds from redemption of short-term investments 71,617,082.69 64,150,341.94

Purchase of equipment (7,053,438.05) (26,154,115.57)
Purchase of intangible assets (4,990,915.00) (6,679,335.00)
Cash received from disposal of assets 93,457.94 -

(39,015,142.64)

75,118,497.39
652,340,457.30
3,291.66

727,462,246.35 /

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial report.

7 .

Mr. Chiruit Isarangkun Na Ayuthaya
President
Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)

Mr. Puripan Bunnag
Senior Vice President
For Director Accounting and Finance Department
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

THAILAND CONVENTION -AND EXHIBITION

(PUBLIC ORGANIZATION)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 General Information of TCEB

Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization)
(“TCEB”) was established according to the Royal Decree for the
Establishment of Thailand Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public
Organization) B.E. 2545. TCEB’s objectives, which were revised by the
Royal Decree for the Establishment of Thailand Convention and Exhibition
Bureau (Public Organization) (No. 3) B.E. 2562, are as follows:

a. To promote, support, and develop national conferences and
exhibitions to meet international standards.

b. To be an information centre about conferences and exhibitions in
the country, publicizing and providing the said information including
giving advice and recommendations about organizing conferences
and exhibitions in the country.

c. To provide knowledge, organizing seminars, trainings and
development of potential for organizing conferences and exhibitions
for business operators, government officials or private sector
personnel in order to gain expertise and skills equivalent to
international standards and understand the preservation of
environment and natural resources and the concepts of economy,
society and sustainable development.

d. To represent the country in making proposals to foreign or
international agencies to request to host a convention and exhibition
in the country.

e. To promote a good image and create opportunities for the
country as well as being a coordination centre with other agencies
to facilitate the matters relating to organizing conferences and
exhibitions in the country.

BUREAU

The operations to achieve the above-mentioned objectives have
been carried out with the target to enhance the further development
and expansion of Thailand as a centre for international conferences and
exhibitions.

TCEB is located at Siam Piwat Tower Building, 25" and 26" Floors,
Unit A2, B1 and B2, 989 Rama 1 Road, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330.

This financial report was approved by TCEB’s Board of Directors on
January 24, 2023.

1.2 Coronavirus 2019 pandemic

CORONAVIRUS 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic situation has continuously
affected TCEB’s operations to support MICE industry from fiscal year
2020-2021 and continuing until 2022. TCEB still operates in accordance
with the risk management plan and the anti-epidemic plan for the
prescribed operational guidelines and measures to be flexible and
adjustable to suit the emergency situations and conditions possibly
incurred by considering the effectiveness of the management plan in
controlling and mitigating the risks in accordance with the specified risk
management framework.
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation

of the financial report are listed below:

2.1 Basis of preparation

This financial report is prepared in accordance with Public Sector
Accounting Standards and Public Sector Accounting Policies regulated by
the Ministry of Finance and Notification of the Ministry of Finance No. Kor
Khor 0410.2/Word79 dated 2nd October B.E. 2563 regarding the financial
report presentation formats of government agencies.

The financial report is prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial report requires the use of critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the accounting policies.
The actual consequences may differ from those estimates.

An English version of the financial report is prepared from the
statutory financial report in Thai language. In the event of any conflict
or difference in interpretation between the two languages, the Thai

language statutory financial report shall prevail.

2.2 New public sector accounting standards and new
public sector accounting policies

Public sector accounting standards, which are effective for the
accounting period beginning on or after October 1, 2021.

Public Sector Accounting Policies Subject: tax card

TCEB’s management believes that the new public sector accounting
policies referred to above have no significant impact on the financial

report being presented in the current accounting period.

2.3 Foreign currency conversion

Balances in the financial report are measured using Thai Baht.
The financial report are presented in Thai Baht.

At the end of the reporting period, TCEB converts the monetary
balances are translated by using the closing rate by converting the
monetary assets denominated in foreign currency using an average bank’s
buying rate calculated by Bank of Thailand and converting the monetary
liabilities denominated in foreign currency using an average bank’s selling
rate calculated by Bank of Thailand. For the non-monetary balances
denominated in foreign currency that are recorded at the historical cost,
TCEB converts them using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

Gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised as non-operating income

or expenses in the statement of operations.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and bank deposits in call deposit
accounts but not including restricted bank deposits. Cash equivalents
comprise other short-term highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less from the date of acquisition.

2.5 Short-term account receivables

Account receivables are accrued income and advanced receivables
to TCEB’s staffs for operating purposes. The advanced receivables are
carried at the original payment amount and subsequently measured at
the remaining amount after deducting any expenditures incurred during
the accounting period.

2.6 Short-term investments

Short-term investment is TCEB’s investment intended to be held for
not over one year, which includes fixed deposit accounts with a maturity
of over three months to one year, trading securities, available-for-sale
securities, general investments and debt securities maturing within one
year.
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2.7 Building and equipment

Building-and-equipment-is stated with-the cost deducting by
accumulated depreciation-and allowance for a-decrease in-vatue (if any)
and-only the items with-the value of 10,000 Baht or more will be
recognised in-the asset list.

Cost-of ‘equipment comprises purchase price, import duties and
non-refundable purchase taxes (after deducting trade discounts and
rebates) and other direct cost relating to the procurement of assets so
that they are available at the location and in working condition to serve
management’s need.  These include the best estimated cost of
demolition, moving and restoring the site where the asset is located.
Anentity incurs such obligation either when the asset is acquired or
as a consequence of having used such asset during a period.

Equipment is depreciated on the straight-line basis over
the estimated useful life of the assets as follows:

Leasehold office building improvement 10 years
Office supplies 10 years
Electrical and radio equipment 10 years
Advertising and dissemination equipment 5 years
Computers equipment 3 years
Household and kitchen equipment 5 years

Whenever there is an indication showing a permanent value decrease
of fixed asset, for example, an evidence of obsolescence or physical
damage of asset or a significant change in how the asset is used or
expected to be used, TCEB recognises the loss from the value decrease
of asset in the statement of operations if the carrying amount of the
asset is higher than the expected recoverable amount. The expected
recoverable amount means the fair value of that asset deducted by the
selling costs or the value from the use of that asset, whichever is higher.

2.8 Intangible assets

Computer software is presented with the cost deducted by
accumulated amortisation. The cost of computer software comprise the
cost that can be directly attributable to the acquisition and development
of computer software, or the cost for the acquisition of right to use
computer software. These costs are amortised on the straight-line basis
over their estimated useful life of 5 years.

2.9 Leases - where TCEB is the lessee

Leases not transferring a significant portion-of the risks-and rewards
of ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net amount of any incentives received
from the lessor) are recorded in the statement of operations on
a straight-line basis throughout the period of the lease agreement.

2.10 Long-term provisions
2.10.1 Employee benefits

Provident fund

TCEB provides a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan
held separately from TCEB’s assets and managed by the external fund
manager. Such provident fund is contributed by the employees and TCEB.
Contributions to the provident fund are recognised as expenses in the
statement of operations in the period in which they are incurred.

Post-employment benefits

Provision for employee benefit is estimated following TCEB’s
Regulation on employee’s welfare and other benefits B.E. 2558.
It is calculated by using the projected unit credit method based on
actuarial science.

Gains and losses from the estimation based on actuarial science
incurring from the adjustments or changes of assumptions are recognised
in the statement of operations in the accounting period in which they
arise.

2.10.2 Other long-term provisions

TCEB recognises the provisions when there is quite solid possibility
of a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events. It is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits resources will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimation of the amount can be
made. TCEB recognises the provisions based on the best estimation of
amounts to be settled.
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TCEB expects that all-or part of the provisions that has been paid
will-definitely-be reimbursed-and recognises such reimbursement as
a separate asset but should not exceed the amount of the provisions.

2.11 Revenue recognition

Budget from the government is unconditional budget. It is recognised
as income when received.

Income from interests is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

2.12 Expense recognition

Expenses are recognised on an accrual basis when incurred. Grants
are recognised as expenses when they are approved be paid to pay to
eligible receivers and the conditions are complied.

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as at September 30, 2022 and 2021 are
as follows:

K

2022 2021
Baht Baht
Cash 30,000.00 30,000.00
Current deposit accounts 14,454,089.14 5,752.00

Savings deposit accounts 333,054,859.24
198,535,410.37

546,074,358.75

528,718,699.71
198,707,794.64
727,462,246.35

Fixed deposit accounts for 3 months

Total cash and cash equivalents

N
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4. SHORT-TERM

ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES

Short-term-account receivables as-at September 30, 2022 and 2021

are-as follows:

z

Advanced receivables

Accrued interests

Total short-term account receivables

2022 2021
Baht Baht
117,088.67 5,500.00
414,511.90 71,062.72
531,600.57 76,562.72

~

5. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Short-term investments as at September 30, 2022 and 2021 are

as follows:

~

Fixed deposits accounts for

6 months -1 year

Total short-term investments

2022
Baht

2021
Baht

34,414,871.95

34,414,871.95

65,327,241.66

65,327,241.66

~

6. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets as at September 30, 2022 and 2021 are

as follows:

/

Advance expenses

Deposits and security money for office
decoration

Refundable airfares

Advanced research funding

Total other current assets

2022 2021

Baht Baht
10,876,202.67 5,495,997.34
80,000.00 740,500.00

- 29,385.00

- 4,138,105.64
10,956,202.67 10,403,987.98
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7. BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Building and-equipment as at-September 30,2022 and 2021 is-as follows:

As at October 1, 2021
Cost

Deduction : Accumulated
depreciation

Net book amount

For the year ended
September 30, 2022
Opening net book amount
Addition

Adjustment- cost price
Amortized-cost price
Adjustment-Accumulated
depreciation
Amortized-Accumulated
depreciation
Depreciation charged

Closing net book amount

As at September 30, 2022
Cost

Deduction : Accumulated
depreciation

Net book amount

Leasehold Office Electrical and Advertising and Computers Household Total
office building supplies radio dissemination equipment and kitchen
improvement equipment equipment equipment

Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht

59,024,510.16 14,271,235.99 14,129,346.80 780,117.82 31,728,401.67 651,369.28 120,584,981.72

(34,276,640.97)

24,747,869.19

24,747,869.19
497,336.00
(642,000.00)
(27,271,943.93)
678,162.72

27,056,738.46

(3,000,440.78)

22,065,721.66

32,278,602.23

(10,212,880.57)

22,065,721.66

(7,365,653.52)

6,905,582.47

6,905,582.47
1,162,053.23

(3,165,503.84)

2,853,088.43

(982,529.64)

6,772,690.65

12,267,785.38

(5,495,094.73)

6,772,690.65

(8,391,718.70)

5,737,628.10

5,737,628.10
927,454.60

(6,849,322.00)

4,998,211.44

(814,818.93)

3,999,153.21

8,207,479.40

(4,208,326.19)

3,999,153.21

(663,604.38)

116,513.44

116,513.44
378,619.50

(458,716.52)

458,694.52

(69,814.07)

425,296.87

700,020.80

(274,723.93)

425,296.87

(26,500,118.44)

5,228,283.23

5,228,283.23
4,087,974.72

(5,233,076.11)

5,232,885.11

(4,219,124.71)

5,096,942.24

30,583,300.28

(25,486,358.04)

5,096,942.24

(574,957.50)

76,411.78

76,411.78

(94,352.00)

91,097.16

(62,298.87)

10,858.07

557,017.28

(546,159.21)

10,858.07

(77,772,693.51)

42,812,288.21

42,812,288.21
7,053,438.05
(642,000.00)
(43,072,914.40)
678,162.72

40,690,715.12
(9,149,027.00)
38,370,662.70
84,594,205.37

(46,223,542.67)

38,370,662.70

J

In fiscal year 2022, TCEB written off unused assets at the cost of 43,072,914.40 Baht and net book value 2,382,199.28 Baht which were
partially disposed by receiving money amount of 93,457.94 Baht.
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9. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

as

8. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - NET

Intangible assets-as at September 30, 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

=

As at October 1, 2021
Cost
Deduction : Accumulated amortization

Net book amount

For the year ended September 30, 2022
Opening net book amount

Addition

Transfer in/(out)

Amortized-cost price

Transferred to expenses
Amortized-Accumulated amortization
Amortization charged

Closing net book amount

As at September 30, 2022
Cost
Deduction : Accumulated amortization

Net book amount

Computer — Computer software Total
software being developed
Baht Baht Baht
142,565,511.96 2,667,775.00 145,233,286.96
(109,777,953.29) (109,777,953.29)
32,787,558.67 2,667,775.00 35,455,333.67
32,787,558.67 2,667,775.00 35,455,333.67
495,000.00 4,495,915.00 4,990,915.00
4,741,190.00 (4,741,190.00) -
(68,050,407.97) (68,050,407.97)

68,050,198.97
(12,027,978.38)
25,995,561.29

79,751,293.99
(53,755,732.70)
25,995,561.29

(1,610,000.00)

812,500.00

812,500.00

812,500.00

(1,610,000.00)
68,050,198.97
(12,027,978.38)
26,808,061.29

80,563,793.99
(53,755,732.70)
26,808,061.29

In fiscal year 2022, TCEB written off unused assets at the cost of
68,050,407.97 Baht and net book value 209.00 Baht.

Other non-current assets as at September 30, 2022 and 2021 are

follows:

-

Office rental deposits
Other deposits

2022
Baht

2021
Baht

Total other non-current assets

N

6,977,310.15

70,720.00

7,048,030.15

6,028,037.73
71,580.00
6,099,617.73

J
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10. OTHER SHORT-TERM PAYABLES

Other short-term payables-as at September 30, 2022 and 2021 are

as follows:

Z

Other payables
Note payables

Accrued utility expenses

Undue rental

=

2022
Baht

2021
Baht

Revenue Department payables

Total other short-term payables

90,749,573.45
1,601,590.46
299,514.73
2,697,917.50
489,635.80
95,838,231.94

34,254,579.95
93,120.00
203,604.64
2,129,536.39

36,680,840.98

/

11. SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS

Short-term deposits as at September 30, 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

-~

Contract retentions

2022
Baht

2021
Baht

Retentions of bid/proposals

Total short-term deposits

9,090,146.17
54,825.00
9,144,971.17

12,009,752.35
83,650.00
12,093,402.35

12. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other current liabilities as at September 30, 2022 and 2021 are

as follows:

-

Deferred income for research funding
Advanced income from registration fees

Total other current liabilities

2022 2021

Baht Baht

- 4,139,939.36
336,000.00 -
336,000.00 4,139,939.36
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13. LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

13.1 Employee benefit obligations

Changes of employee benefit obligations during the yearis as follows

K

2022 2021
Baht Baht
Opening balance 43,492,550.00 38,540,687.00
Increase during the year 5,196,069.00 4,951,863.00
Paid benefit for retired employee (3,623,500.00) =
Closing balance 45,065,119.00 43,492,550.00

S

13.2 Provisions for decommissioning cost

=

Provisions for decommissioning cost as at September 30, 2022 and
2021 are as follows:

=

2022 2021
Baht Baht
Provisions for decommissioning cost 3,852,000.00 4,494,000.00
Total long-term provisions 48,917,119.00 47,986,550.00

k /

14. GOVERNMENT BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

Government budget appropriations for the year 2022 and 2021 are
as follows:

-

2022
Baht

2021
Baht

Government budget appropriations 594,091,300.00  786,556,600.00
71,515,500.00 -

665,606,800.00 786,556,600.00

Central budget revenue
Total government budget

appropriations

N\ J

15. INCOME FROM SERVICES

Income from services for the year 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

/

=

2022 2021
Baht Baht
Income from organizing trainings 1,082,241.59 667,850.46
and seminars
Income from registration fees of exhibitions 12,557,831.62 -
Total income from services 13,640,073.21 667,850.46

S

16. INCOME FROM GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Income from government grants for the year 2022 and 2021 are

as follows:

/

13,345,794.40
Total income from government grants 18,843,900.04

\

Income from grants from other agencies

2022 2021
Baht Baht
Income from research funding 5,498,105.64 8,101,894.36

8,101,894.36

4

17. OTHER INCOME

Other income for the year 2022 and 2021 is as follows:

/

N

2022 2021

Baht Baht
Income from bank deposit interests 3,017,670.47 3,103,644.59
Income from penalties 292,173.43 322,401.54
Income from disposal of equipment 93,457.94 -
Income from reversal of provisions - 2,414,889.60
for legal claims
Total other income 3,403,301.84 5,840,935.73
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18. PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Personnel-expenses for the year 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

(

Salaries
Staff welfare

Bonus

Provident funds

Post-employment benefits

Total personnel expenses

2022
Baht

2021
Baht

148,253,919.95
24,388,245.84
10,535,494.08
5,196,069.00
900,000.00
189,273,728.87

141,024,725.00
21,817,853.86
9,973,929.27
4,951,863.00
2,510,750.00
180,279,121.13

19. UTILITY EXPENSES

Utility expenses for the year 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

=

Electricity expenses

Water supply expenses

Telephone expenses

Communication service fees

Postal and transportation service fees

Total utility expenses

2022 2021

Baht Baht
904,767.87 851,085.54
4,558.20 2,974.60
45,207.41 39,487.19
3,060,506.99 2,811,547.92
238,604.35 115,322.48
4,253,644.82 3,820,417.73
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20. OTHER DIRECT COST

Other direct cost forthe year 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

~

Training expenses
Travelling expenses
Rental

Meeting allowances
Other service fees

Other expenses

Marketing supplies

Public relation expenses
Booth expenses

Area and equipment rental
Market research expenses
Marketing promotion expenses

Total other direct cost

NS

Remuneration to external parties

Expenses for organizing conferences

2022
Baht

2021
Baht

27,693,501.48
26,833,778.18
30,578,662.37
3,889,750.00
54,116,094.10
48,843,791.04
5,000,206.39
15,984,211.56
335,124.00
105,197,596.29
14,240,379.07
13,353,255.04
45,392,165.63
139,840,905.72
531,299,420.87

26,353,346.95
4,890,918.43
27,280,847.46
3,745,750.00
46,878,852.88
36,204,386.15
2,600,687.55
9,750,155.74
705,862.95
74,680,657.01
6,213,592.81
6,930,068.50
67,150,348.93
70,706,141.78
384,091,617.14

J

21. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation and amortization for the year 2022 and 2021 are

as follows:

/

Depreciation - Building and
equipment (Note 7)
Amortization - Intangible assets
(Note 8)

Total depreciation and amortization

2022 2021
Baht Baht
9,149,027.00 8,620,846.05

12,027,978.38

21,177,005.38

12,878,525.31

21,499,371.36
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2022
Baht

2021
Baht

Grants - Non-profit private organization 120,142,689.94
Grants - Overseas private organization 12,512,243.59
Grants - Thai private organization 85,749,951.08
Grants - Government bureau 11,845,647.50
Total other grants and donations 230,250,532.11

=

52,048,081.79
167,045.40
52,544,497.04
11,336,074.78
116,095,699.01

23. OTHER EXPENSES

Other expenses for the year 2022 and 2021 is as follows:

=

2022 2021
Baht Baht
Loss from foreign currency conversion 304,577.14 516,988.01
Loss from amortized intangible 2,382,408.28 117,293.70
assets/equipment
Reversal of demolition estimates (678,162.72) -
Total other expenses 2,008,822.70 634,281.71

~

V

a OLLOW

um-payments-are as ol

2022 2021 \

Baht Baht
Within 1 year 150,032,840.90  174,502,431.30
Over 1 year but not over 5 years 40,982,728.32 =
Total commitments 191,015,569.22  174,502,431.30

= J

25. LAWSUITS

In 2022, TCEB was sued by one ordinary person who filed a case to
the Administrative Court under Black No. Bor.143/2021 with the charge
of revoking the order for the dismissal of an employee. The case
is pending, making objections to the testimony.
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()9

~ Budget plan

- 594,091,300.00 2
Z = 71,515,500.00 -

665,606,800.00 - - 665,606,800.00 -
2021 R
Net Total Reserve PO/Contract Payment Ending
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Budget plan
Government grant budget 786,556,600.00 - - 786,556,600.00 -
Total 786,556,600.00 - - 786,556,600.00 -

NS J

The amount of payment is a budget from the government that TCEB received and recorded as government budget appropriations in the
statement of operations.
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27. RECLASSIFICATION

The financiat report for the year ended September 30, 2021 was reclassified to conform to the financial report for the year ended September

the financial report presentation formats of government agencies which has following significant transactions.

Liabilities

Other short-term payables
Other current liabilities
Employee benefit obligations
Long-term provisions

Other non-current liabilities

Income

Income from organizing trainings and seminars
Income from reversal of provisions

Income from reversal of provisions

for legal claims

Income from research funding

Income from services

Income from government grants

Other income

Expenses

Operating expenses

Marketing promotion expenses
Research funding

Utility expenses

Other direct cost

Other non-operating expenses

Other expenses

Before
Reclassification
Baht

34,551,304.59
6,269,475.75
43,492,550.00

4,494,000.00

667,850.46
3,103,644.59
2,414,889.60

8,101,894.36

322,401.54

161,525,362.89
218,284,777.62
8,101,894.36

634,281.71

Reclassification

Baht

2,129,536.39
(2,129,536.39)
(43,492,550.00)
47,986,550.00
(4,494,000.00)

(667,850.46)
(3,103,644.59)
(2,414,889.60)

(8,101,894.36)
667,850.46
8,101,894.36
5,518,534.19

(161,525,362.89)
(218,284,777.62)
(8,101,894.36)
3,820,417.73
384,091,617.14
(634,281.71)
634,281.71
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36,680,840.98
4,139,939.36

47,986,550.00

667,850.46
8,101,894.36
5,840,935.73

3,820,417.73
384,091,617.14

634,281.71
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Analysis of the strengths of the Statement of Financial Position
shows that total assets of TCEB in 2022 were 509.97 million baht,
a decrease of 276.77 million baht or a 35% reduction on 2021,
caused by the reduction of total assets by 223.43 million baht and
the increment of total liabilities by 53.34 million baht.

Total assets in 2022 were 664.20 million baht, a decrease of 223.43
million baht from 887.64 million baht in 2021 or a decrease of 25% when
compared to the previous year. Cash and cash equivalents decreased by
181.39 million baht from 727.46 million baht in 2021 to 546.07 million
baht in 2022, short-term investments decreased by 30.91 million baht
from 65.33 million baht in 2021 to 34.41 million baht in 2022, equipment
decreased by 4.44 million baht from 42.81 million baht in 2021 to 38.37
in 2022. intangible assets decreased by 8.65 million baht from 35.46
million baht in 2021 to 26.81 million baht in 2022.

Total Liabilities in 2022 were 154.24 million baht, an increase of 53.34
million baht from 100.90 million baht in 2021.This represented the
increment of account payables by 59.16 million baht from 36.68 million
baht in 2021 to 95.84 in 2022, provisions for legal claims increased by
0.93 million baht from 47.99 million baht in 2021 to 48.92 in 2022. Other
current liabilities decreased by 3.80 million baht from 4.14 million baht
in 2021 to 0.34 in 2022.

Statement of Financial Performance in 2022 recorded the total
revenues from operations at 701.49 million baht, total operating expenses
at 978.26 million baht. The revenues over (under) expenses in 2022 were
(276.77) million baht, a decrease from 2021 — which was recorded
at 94.75 million baht - to 371.52 million baht.

Total revenues from operations decreased by 99.67 million baht or
a decrease of 12% from 801.17 million baht in 2021 to 701.49 million
baht in 2022 because Government budget appropriations decreased by
120.95 million baht from 786.56 million baht to 665.61 million baht,
Other income decreased by 2.44 million baht from 5.84 million baht to
3.40 million baht, the income from services increased by 12.97 million
baht from 0.67 million baht to 13.64 million baht, the income from
government grants increased by 10.74 million baht from 8.10 million baht
to 18.84 million baht.

Total operating expenses in 2022 increased by 271.84 million baht,
or an increase of 38% from 706.42 million baht in 2021 to 978.26 million
baht in 2022 when compared to the previous year. This was caused by
the increment in other direct cost increased by 147.21 million baht,
Other grants and donations increased by 114.15 million baht, Personnel
expenses increased by 8.99 million baht, Utility expenses increased by
0.43 million baht. Nevertheless, depreciation and amortisation decreased
by 0.32 million baht.
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022

The Board of Directors of Thailand Convention and Exhibition
Bureau (TCEB) appointed the Audit Committee, who hold the
essential characteristics and qualifications in accordance with
the Regulations of the Board of Directors of TCEB on the Audit
Committee and the Internal Audit Department of Thailand
Convention and Exhibition Bureau (Public Organization), B.E. 2565
(2022) and the Audit Committee Charter, namely:

1. Ms. Supawan Tanomkieatipume Chairman
2. Mr. Thongchai Sridama Committee
3. Mr. Napong Sirikhantayakul Committee
4. Mrs. Jariya Muangkaew Committee
5. Assistant Professor Nipapan Kuwisetsang, Ph.D.  Committee
6. Director of the Internal Audit Department Secretary

The Audit Committee independently performed its duties in
compliance with the Audit Committee Charter to oversee the adequacy
and efficiency of internal control, operational effectiveness, the reliability
of financial reports, administration, and operations in compliance with
relevant laws and regulations. The Committee also held meetings with
TCEB management and the auditors, when there were relevant agendas
requiring discussions and advice. Additionally, their operational results
were reported to the Board of Directors of TCEB on a quarterly basis.

In the fiscal year 2022, the Committee held 11 meetings in total and
all committee members attended. The essence performances of the
Audit Committee as follows:

REPORT OF TCEB’S AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Audit Committee audited the financial statements and the
auditor’s reports of the fiscal year 2021 to ensure their accuracy and
compliance with laws and accounting standards. Public disclosure of
important financial information was adequately and reliably administered.
Also, the Committee and the auditors had meetings to discuss and
acknowledge key issues of the Statements.

The Audit Committee agreed that the main points in the financial
statements are fairly presented in line with the Public Sector Accounting
Standards and Policy and that information of financial statements is
adequately disclosed. Moreover, the Committee considered the proposed
auditor by TCEB and agreed to proceed to the Board of Directors of TCEB
for appointing DIA International Audit Co., Ltd. as the auditor of TCEB,
as well as determining the remuneration of the auditor for the fiscal year
2023.

2. OPERATIONAL AUDITS

After auditing the operations of TCEB in the audit report delivered
by the Internal Audit Department according to its annual operating plan,
the Audit Committee held meetings with TCEB executives for their advice
on operation in accordance with relevant laws, cabinet resolutions,
regulations, rules, announcements, orders, and operation procedures.

The Audit Committee made a recommendation that TCEB should
consider improving and adjusting its operations related to the findings of
the Committee and monitoring the results based on the Committee’s
recommendation.
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3. INTERNAL CONTROL
AND RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AUDITS

The Audit Committee audited the annual evaluation report on
internal control and risk management system and made audit reports on
risk management and corruption risk management to ensure that TCEB’s
operations have good and effective internal control and risk management
control systems in accordance with internal control standards covering
major risk factors and efficient risk management plans and guidelines.

The Audit Committee agreed that TCEB’s systems of internal control,
risk management, and corruption risk management are good and suitable
for operating conditions and its internal control and risk management
systems have been continuously improved.

4. DEVELOPMENT OF OPERATIONS
OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND
THE INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT

The Audit Committee reviewed the Audit Committee Charter and
the Charter of the Internal Audit Department in order that they are in
compliance with the criteria of the Ministry of Finance and rules of TCEB;
and the Audit Committee also carried out self-assessments to ensure that
their operations comply with the Audit Committee Charter.

Furthermore, the Audit Committee monitored and supervised the
operations of the Internal Audit Department; and the Committee also
reviewed and approved the long-term audit plan for a period of 3 years
(the fiscal years 2023 — 2025) and the audit plan for the fiscal year 2023.
The Audit Committee advised that the Internal Audit Department should
have appropriate time management, assign working days to be in line

with additional public holidays, prioritise broadening knowledge of the
internal auditors, and include TCEB’s risk management and corruption
risk management audits in annual audit plans.

In conclusion, during the fiscal year 2022, the Audit Committee
independently performed their duties in accordance with the Audit
Committee Charter and are of the opinion that TCEB is committed to
goal-oriented operations by prioritising organisational transparency and
good corporate governance and that TCEB has proper internal control
and risk management so as to achieve the goals assigned by the Board
of Directors of TCEB.

/

(Ms. Supawan Tanomkieatipume)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
24 November 2022
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